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Wednesday, 16 October, 1946

INTERNATIONAL MILITARY TRIBUNAL
FOR THE FAR EAST
Court House of the Tribunal
War Ministry Building
Tokyo, Japan

The Tribunal met, pursusnt to adjournment,

at 0930.

Appearances:
For the Tribunal, same as before,
For the Prosecution Section, same as before.
For the Defense Section, same as before, with
the exception of: WILLIAM J. McCORMACK, who has
resigned as Counsel for the Accused MINAMI, Jiroj
A. W. BROOKS, Counsel for the Accused OKAWA, Shumel and

K0ISO, Kuniaki, is now also Counsel for the Accused
MINAMI, Jiro.
(English to Japanese, Japanese to
English, Russian to Ehglish and Japanese to
Russian interpretation was made by the

Language Section, IMTFE.)
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MARSHAL QF'THE COURT: The International
Military Tribunal for the Far East is now in session.

DR. UZAWA: Mr. Presldent, with the Tribunel's
permission I should like to report that American Counsel
McCormack for the accused MINAMI, Jiro, hes resigned
end has been succecded by Ceptain Brooks.

THE PRESIDENT: Mr., Cunninghan,

MR. CUNNINGHAM: If the Tribunal plecse,
yesterday éfternoon Mr. Logan objected to the evidence
of one of the Russiocn witnesses snd thc Tribunal then
heard M¥r. Golunsky on the objecction. Rcsponse was being
mede by Mr. Logen while I was welting to be heard, For
some recson the ruling of the Court'went f:r beyond
the mere overruling of the objection or motion end made
a fer-reaching steotement conceining & gréat scope of
the law in the case. This ceme a2s 2 surprise., It was
on this general guestion --

THE PRESIDENT: I am not here to be lcetured
by you. -You choose your lengurge more ccrefully when
you ¢re oddressing this Court. I ¢m not in the least
concerncd with anything thrt surprises you.

iR. CUNNINGHAM: I am sorry, sir,

THE PRESIDENT: You hrve no right to be et
thet leetern.on sm=h a point.

I hrve to give whatever reasons are necessery




10

11

12

25
24

25

7,823

for'any decision of this Tribunel, end I shall give
those reesons without rcgard to the oninions of indivi-
dual counsel for the defense or for thce prosecution.

MR. CUNNINGHEM: Your Honor, I don't think
we zre talking ebout the seme thing. I sey it wes
& surprise to me or I wouléd have joined Mr. Logen in
his motion if I had anticipeted whet the Court was
going to szy, thet 1s 2a1l., May I explain z little
bit further?

THE PRISIDENT: Vell, I don't sec what there
is to explein, really. Your conduct doesn't eccll for
eany explanation. You hzve come with no objection.

MR. CUNNINGH&M: I heve a specific objection,
your Honor.

THE PRESIDENT: Well, it is too late. 1If
the point ariées again you mcy hcve an opprortvnity,
but I can't allow you to reoren 2 decision of the
Tribunzl. I o2m sure if I did every colleague I heve
would resent it, quite rightly.

MR. CUNNINGH/}: Yell, due to the extent of
the generol proposition yesterdsy, my question to the
Court thct I hsd to propose wes only thrt the mztter
remain open until I world hrve on opnortunity to mske
an objection to it thorouchly this morning.

THE PRESIDENT: If the occasion arises leter
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to make zn objection you may do so andydu will be fully
hezrd.

General Tadevosyan,

GENLRAL TADEVOSYAN: Now I shzll produce to
the Tribunzl, as evidence, the extract from the record
of Litvinov's talk with SHIGEMITSU of August 31, 1938,
which will show thrt the Jopenese government hed to
cdmit that their demrnds hod no grounds #nd cccepted
the Soviet proposal of the re-demercation of the fron-
tier basing on the Khunchun zagreement.

I tender in evidence prosecution document
Mo, 2230.

THE PRESIDENT: Mzojor Furness.

MR. FURNESS: 1If your Honor plezse, I om not
objeceting to the admission of this document in evidence
except on grounds thet I hove before, but whet I am
objecting a2gain is to the comment by the prosecutor,
which seems to me unfoir comment. The document does
not show ¢t 2ll whet he says. This hes been going on
now for two weelks; wernings hcve been given; it seems
to do no good. The defense must mcke these objections
end I e¢onfess That 1 don't like to.

THE PRESIDENT: Well, you cen trust the
Tribuncl to ignore rny excessive comment, lajor

Furness. A4fter 211, #s I have reminded you frequently,
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we are not & jury, =lthough discherging the functions
of one. When we come to consider our verdict we will
pey regard only to the evidence ¢nd disregard the
comments so far as they zre not warrented by the evidence.
"hen the defense feel provoked to rise cgain because
comments hrve been mede excessivély, I hope they will
keep in mind whct I heve jus%t seid. It will save 2 lot
of time.

GERNERAL TADIVOSYAN: I guote from Litvinov's
telk with SEIGEMITSU of iugust 31.

I tender in ~vidence nrosecution document
Ho. 2230,

THE PRESIDENT: Admitted on the usurl terms.

CLERK Of" THE COURT: Prosecution document
No. 2230 will be given exhibit No. 759.

(Whereuvon, the document zbove referred
to was marked prosecution's exhibit No. 759 and
received in evidence.)

GENER.,.L TADEVOSYAN: I quote from the seaid
record of the tslks

"SHIGEMITSU stated th:t the Jaranese narty
has no objections to setting the trecties concluded
by the represent:ztives of Chine 2nd Russiz a2s prin-

ciple of the work, but the Jenanese party understends

thet additioncl documents mey be submitted to the




committee, #nd they will bec considereé by the committee,
1 ;

to meke its work more successful."

2

v I skip three perecgrenhs eng cuote further:

2

4 YHere I added thet to meke it cleesrer I

: would meke this peoint more precise., Tiie Hunchiin cgrees

p ment and other documents signed by the rerresentestives

of Russle znd Chine should be necesssr.'ly considered by

the committee. The Jeprnese #nd Menchurisn verty cen-

5 not sey: 'We cennot =ccept this or thet trestv,! As to

the other documents submitted by one of the parties, the

= oproslte party mey scy thet she does not rccept this or

12th-r't document., In this lies the differeiice between the

13hature of the =zgreements sipned by the reprecentertives

£43f Russie #nd Chins ond other documents. I think I mede

1s Tyself cleer 2nd the Ambessedor rrobebly wmicerstood me, .

16 SHIGENITSU answercd thet he understood it in
17the following wey: The treoties ond cgrecements conecluded
etween Russia end Chinz ere set up s principle of the
19dommittee work, cnd other sdditicncl documents cre trken
0into consideration -- this is for the committee to

ecide in what menner to trke them into consideretion.,

onsidering 2311 thet he stoted thet we hed no differ-

2Z2neces M

Thus, es is cleer from the revort of the

“Frontier Corps Deprrtment of the Pcorle's Commisserict
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for Home Affcirs 8f the U.5.S5.R. of lizrch 21, 1946,
which document hes been presented by us to the Tribunal,
exhibit Fo. 573:

"The State border in this sector has been
guarded =nd is being guafded by border troops in
zecordzance with the protocol of 1886.%

iR, FURNESS: Agaein we request thrt we be
furnished with the entire document from which excerrts
in exhibit 759 h-ve been taken.

MR, COLUNSKY: I understood yesterdey thet
we hsd sn cgreement with the defense #bout 211 the
documents of this type, to furnish them complete
copies as soon a2s mechanically vossible,

GENERAL TLDEVOSYiN: Now, if the Tribunzl vplecase,
I shell pess to presenting documents which will prove
thst in 1939, in the Nomongen arez, Jepen, without
declaring wer, attacked the territory of the llongolisn
People's Republic, bouné with the Soviet Union by ¢
treaty of zlliance. v

I shcll present to the Tribuncl 2 number of
documents which will prove thst this ~ttack hod been
plenned ond prepcred long before it wes zctually
lzunched.

If the Tribuncl plesse, I shcll first of o1l

tender for identificrtion document No, 2627., which
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he srticl€, "Japan's liission in .the Showa Era,"
by the accused fRAKI,-S2d2o, former Wer Hinister of
Joran., The srticle wes published in 1933 by the
Social Edueation Asséciationbin the " liscelleaneous
People Litercture Minao Bunko" No. 516. I offer in
evidence cn excerpt from this document.

CLERK OF THE COURT: Prosecuticn document
No. 2627 will receive exhibit No. 760 for identific-tion
only.,

(WVhereuvon, the document -bove referred
to wes merked prosecution's exhibit lio. 760 for
identificrtion only.)

THE PRESIDENT: The excernt is zdmitted on
the usucl terms.

CLIRK OF THE COURT: /And the excerpts there-
from, moerked prosecution document 26274, will receive
exhibit No. 7604,

(Vhereupon, the dccument cbove referred
to wes morked prosecution's exhibit Now 7604
end received in evidence.)

GENFRALL TADEVOSYAN: On prges 28 ond 29 ARALKI
wrote as follows: |

"Jopan does nbt went such #n ~mbiguous area
as Mongoliz to exist next to her sphere of influence.

lMongolie, by ©ll means, should be :longolic of the East,
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and she should be given independence, peace and tran-

guillity. It would be outrecgeous to lesve her to be

|

|

! preyed upon by other countries. The cmbiguousness of

; ilongoli='s position will be the source of trouvbles of

l the whole Icst. The problem of I’ongolia mcy become ©

; fer grecter obstcecle to the vroclomation of the Imperiel
| Way thon the fanchurisn problem. Therefore, it will

be necesscry to make it clear =t this point, thct we
heve 2 resolute deteminstion to crush eny country thet
i turns agzinst the Imperial Way."

I shell further present to the Internctioncl

| Militery Tribunal for identificetion, a2 document which
was referred to in the »>pening st-otement of Minister
Golunsky, Associcte Frosecutor for the U.S.S.R. This
document is the record of the trlk of ITiCGLKI, Seishiro,
who ¢t th:t time wes Chief of the Kwentung /rmy Heed-
quarters, with Ambassador LRITL, of Mzreh 28, 1936,
document No. 1466,

I offer in evidence =n extrzsct from this docu-

ment.
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THE PEESIDENT: Admitted on the usuel terms,
CLERK OF THE COURT: Prosecution's document
No, 1466 hzs been given exhibit -No, 761 for identifi=-
catlion; and the excerpt therefrom; beering the seme
document No., will be given exhibit No. 761-A,
(Whereupon; preasccution 's document
No. 1466 wes merked prosecution's exhibit
No. 761 for identificetion; snd the ex=
cerpt therefrom wes marked prosccution's
exhibit No., 761l=A end received in evidence.)
GENERAL TADEVOSYLN: Three veers prior to
the cvents in the Nomongen Area; ITAGAKI expounded
the designs of the Jrpenese Military to selze the
Mongolien People's Republic,
I quote three excerpts from the eforessid
documents
"THE PROBLEM OF OUTER MONGOLIA
"Outer Mongolis is & secret zone. The
Czerist Regime hed 2lresdy stretched out its evil hend
end hed mede this secret zone o protectorste,
"Since the revolution the Government of Soviet
Russiz hes edopted the seme policy ond succecded in win-
ning over this country., As is ouvite evident if we look
et the mep of Eest Asia; Outer Mongolir is of importence

from the point of view of Jepenese«~Menchukuoen influence

|
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todey because it is the flank defence of the Siberian
Railrcad which is 2 connecting line between Soviet
territory in the Fer Eest and in Europe.

"If Outer Mongolia be combined with Japan
and Manchukuo, Soviet territory in the Far East will
f2l11l into 2 very dangerous condition, and it 1s pos-
sible that the influence of the Soviet Union in the
Fer East might be removed 21lmost without fighting.
Therefore, the 4rmy aims to extend Jepanese-Manchurian
power into Outer Mongoliz by 2ll means at hand and as
its first step, to establish normal and comnlete diplo-
matic relations between Manchukuo and Outer Mongolia
regerding the latter 2s an indenendent country, without
considering Soviet Russien will. They sre furthering
their work against Western Inncr Mongolia, to be ex-

plained next, to conciliate the Outer Mongolian race.™
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"But if Oubter Mongolia should set it at

naught our moderate intentions as stated above and
would invade Menchukuo with Soviet Russia, the
Imperial Army is ready to hold fast to esach foot.
and inch of territory with firm resolution in light
of the spirit of the protocol between Jaspnan and
Manchukuo,
"THE PROBLEM OF INNER MONGOLIA

"Part Je

"Western Inner Hongolia (Chahar and Suiyuen
Province) and the zone %to the west of these are of
great value for executing the continental policy of
Japana

"Should the said zone be placed in the
sphere of Japanese and Manchurian influence, it
means that will be a base for pacification of their
brothers of the same race in Outér lMongolia, more-
over that the influence of Soviet Russia which
comes from ESING-KIANG, as well a&s a lancd link be-
tween Soviet Russis end China, will both te blocked,
fundamentally frustrsting the plan of the Third
International movezent agsinst Chira., 1In a pasgsive

sense the said zore
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ommunization of ﬁhe establishment of peace and




10

14

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

AL

22

23

24

25

7,833

order in Manchukuo. If the said zZone should not
be placed in the sphere of Japanese and Manchurian
influence, but left to natural tendencies, it is
obvious that Bolshovization will immediately close
in on the western frontier of Manchukuo through
Outer Mongolia and Sinkiang district.

"From the above standpoint the Imperial
army has been furthering its work with regard to
Western Inner Mongolia for severel years., The
conditions in the past and at present are described
in a separate sheet, The Imperisl Army is resolved

to further its work overcoming &l 1

1 sorts of obstacles:®
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The contents of this document show that the
blow against the liongolian People's Lepublic was
considered by the Kwantung Army also as a blow against
the Soviet Far East.

The Japanese had been preparing for this for
a long time. The evidence presented by my colleagues,
lir., Hyder and lir. Parkinson, concerning the Japanese
military's aggression in Manchuria and in lkongolia
bear witness to the fact that both in Manchuria and
in Inner liongolia, the Japanese extended the sphere
of their aggression every year, drcaming of annexing
the liongolian People's Republic to Inner liongolia.

I refer to exhibit No. 212, page 2705 of the record

of the Tribunal, of July 30, 1946; exhibit No. 273,

page 3676 of the reco.d of August 9; and exhibit No.
274, page 3688 of the record of August 12.

THE PRESIDENT: Mr. Cunningham,

Ifi. CUNNINGHAL: If the Tribunal please, I
wish to object to the prosecution commenting upon
the evidence before the case is terminated, and it
seems he is going far afield here.

MR. GOLUNSKY: If the Tribunal please, we
do this for the sake of the record, so the liembers
of the Tribunal could have in one place a condensed

list of all the evidence relating to this question,
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although it has been submitted to the Tribunal at
different times and is scattered all over the record.

TEE PRESIDENT: The objection is not to the
wying in of the material tendered by liessrs., Lyder
and Parkinson but to observations that preceded that.

The decision on the objection is the same as
that hitherto given, and the objection is upheld to
that extent. Only such comment as is warranted by
the evidence adduced or to be adduced must be in-
dulged in. We must have a bare minimum of descrip-
tion and explanaticn of evidence to be adduced. I
can only keep on repeating that there is no need for
répeated objections.

The excessive and unwarranted comment, if
any, is made in Lussian before we know it is made,
We have to wait for the English. 4nd, in the circum-
stances, all I can do on behalf of the Tribunal is
to assure the defense that we will disregard any
excessive and unwarranted comment and will confine
ourselves to the evidence; and I trust that will be
sufficient for all purposess

lir. Smith.

IR. SMITH: Your Honor, if we abide by a
blanket ruling as to all this excessive comment, as

we rmust, of course, if that is the Court's desire,
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we will have a record running along for hundreds of
pages showing no objection on our part. 4nd, if and
when the record comes before the LKeviewing futhority,
they very well might say, "You were satisfied at the
time. You made no objection."

THE FRESIDENT: There is no need for you to
object. The Court itself will tazke the stand that
you are inviting us to take. lie need no invitation.
I have said that repeatedly. I do ask you to re-
member, we are not a jury; we are eleven judges
trained in the law, trained to give decisions,
trzined to weigh evidence.

As I said before, and you seem to forget,
these comments are made in liussian before we know
they are made. we do not know until we hear the
English what has been said by the Russian prosecu-
torse.

M., SMITH: Your Honor, could I say some=
thing additionally and very briefly?

THE PRESILENT: I have not stopped you yet.

iR, SMITH: What we are afraid of is the
complexion and appearance of this record if it comes
before a Heviewing Authority. Now, every trial man
in this room knows that in a record as voluminous

as this, it is literally impossible for any Keview-
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ing Authority to read every word:; and the danger is
that the man reading this record for the Supreme
Commander and digesting the evidence will seize on
a catchy expression such as the Bussian prosecutors
use in introducing these exhibits.

Certainly, your Honor has the power of
control of counsel and to strike out these excessive
remarks. What the last prosecutor said, about all
this evidence that he is trying to tie up shows =
long plan dream,; I submit is a final summation and
has nothing to do with this stage of the case.

ER. CUNNINGEAM: If your Honor please, 1
suggest that the prosecution be directed to give us a
copy of What they are going to say, and we will ob-
jeet to it before they say it, if the objection is
warrantable,

THE PLESIDENT: I appeal to the prosecution
to give no occasion for all these objections that
are wasting our time and getting us nowhere.

¥MR. GOLUNSKY: If the Tribunal please, we
try to comply with the wishes of the Tribunal and
have shortened our comments to the very minimum, and
I do not know where the defense counsel have seen
the long ccmments. Todéy, only one sentence was said

by Major General Tadevosyan which might be described
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as a comment,

THE PRECIDENT: General Tadevosyan.

GENERAL TADEVOSYAN: Now, if the Tribunal
please, I shall refer to witness TAllAKA's examina-
tion before the Tribunal on July 6, 1946, His testi=-
mony corroborated the facts stated in the above men-
tioned exhibit No., 212, I refer to page 2039 and
the pages that follow of the record. Ly colleague,
Colonel Ivanovy, has presented preosecution document
No. 751, exhibit 719, kanchurian Confidential File,
1938.

I shall submit to the Iribunal, as evidence,
part of this document, the Kwantung Army Commanding
General's '"Lepresentation of Opinion on the Establish-
ment of a New China" (document No. 751-C).

This document discloses that on January 24,
1938, UED4, Kenkichi, Commanding General of the Kwan-
tung Army, "in accordance to the new situation" sub-
mitted to the VWar kinister SUGIYAMA his cpinion "in
regard to the establishment of a new China as seen
from the standpoint of the Kwantung Army."

THE PLESIDEHT: Admitted on the usuzl terms.

CLZRK OF THE COURT: Prosecution's document
No. 751-C will be given exhibit No. 762.

(“hereupon, the document above




10

11

12

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

7,839

mentioned was marked prosecution's exhibit
No., 762 and received in evidence.)

GENEEAL TADEVOSYAN: I shall quote a passage
from this ton seerct recommendation undcr the hesding of
"Outline of the Policy for the Esteblishment of a New
China,"

I quote from »age 3 of the English text:

nZlthough the esteblishment of a2 new China lies
ultimately in organizing a2 centrel government in North
China, we shall resnect the wishes ond conventions of the
native peconle exclusively #nd make them contribute to the
preparetion for the fast apo»roeching wer with Soviet Russi
Lt the seme time we shall meke them conecentrate on post-
war 2djustment made necessary by the Incident. Thus,it
is our mein nurncse to build an idesl self-governing body
of the united provinces which will be fit for the nresent
stete of affeirs and suitable for the demands of national
defence, peace and order, &nd the politierl situation of
verious provinces."

The evidence I shall further present will show
that in order to find 2 nretext for an attrck on the
Ifongolisn Peonle's Repnblic, the Jepanese militarists
resorted to & grovndless and arbitrary a2lterction of the
map regarding the frontier line between lManchurie and the

Mongolian People's FPepublics

Q.
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I respectfilly eall the zttention of the
Tribunal to the photostatic copy of a2 map which I now
present ih evidence., It was published in China Postal
album as fer back as 1919 by the Directorate General

of Posts in Peking. (Document No, 1858)
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THE PRESILDENT: Admitted on the usual terms,

CLERK OF THE COURT: Prosecution's document
No. 1858 will receive exhibit No. 763.

(Whereupon, the document above
mentioned was marked prosecution's exhibit
No. 763 and received in evidence.)

GENEKAL TADEVOSYAN: Lake Buir-liur and the
Khalkhin-Gol River are shown in the second and the
third sections at the bottom of the map. The fron-
tier line (thick black line) is shown running through
the middle of the lake and east of the Khalkhin~Gol
River, crossing the latter at its effluxion and turn-
ing southeast.

Now I tender in evidence two maps of lan-
churia published in 1934 and 1935 by the Japanese
authorities themselves, document No. 1754.

CLELX OF TEE COUKT: Prosecution's document
No. 1754, consisting of two books of maps, will be
given exhibit No, 764 for identification only.

(whereupon, prosecutiont!s document
No. 1754 was marked prosecution's exhibit
No, 764 for identification).

THE PRESIDENT: The map last tendered is

admitted on the usual terms.

CLEEK OF TilE COURT: And the excerpt there-
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will receive exhibit No. 764-A,
(Whereupon, the document above
mentioned was marked prosecution's exhibit
No. 764-A and reczived in evidence.)
GENEERAL TADEVOSYAN:

If the Tribunal please, I shall demonstrate
enlarged sections of these maps. It is expressly
clear from the first map published in 1934 by the
Kwantung GCovernrent-Ceneral, that the frontier
passes east of the XKhalkhin-Gol River, i.e., the
frontier line on this map runs in the same place as
in the Chinese map which I presented just now. Con-
sequently, several vears prior to the attack on the
MPR the Japanese Authorities themselves recognized
that fact. A photostatic copy of the seetion of
the map 1s being brought to the sttention of the Tri-
bunal so that the Court may see for themselves that
the ahove statement is true.

And here 1s the second map of Manchuria
published in 1935, i.e.,in the following year by the
Eureau of the Kwantung Province to which the Xwantung
Government-CGeneral was subordinated. I respectfulyy
call the attention of the Tribunal to the phofostatic

copy of a section of this map. On this map the border-
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line is already shown as running along the Khalkhin-
Gol River and in some places even west of the river,
the whole of Lake Buir-Nur being included into the
Manchoukuo territory.

Now there is one more map which I submit
to the Military Tribunal as evidence. This is a map
of Manchuria published on page 10 of an offiecial
magazine, "the Tokyo Gagzette" in July, 1939 (Docu-
ment No. 1505), i.e., when the battle in the Nomongan

area was already raging.
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1 THE PRESIDENT: lajor Blakeney.

P IMR. BLAKENEY: I should like to point out

3 to the Tribunal thet on exhibit 764-A the second map
4 purports to have been published in December, 1935,

5 but the certificate describes these as exccrpts

from a book published in 1934, 1t, therefore, ap-

7 pears that.either a proper certificate should be pro-

. 8 | vided or the second map should be disregarded,

| Mh. GOLUNSKY: If the Tribunal please,

U>i this objection is the result of the technical delay
[

11 of our processing division which processed the first

12 excerpt and did not process in time the second one.

13 The original Japanese certificates are both with the

14 original maps filed with the Tribunal.

15 I am handing now to the defense the copies
# i of the English translation, Of course, if they in-

£t sist on their rights, we can wait until tomorrow in

= producing these mapse

;i THE PRESIDENT: Well, there is a separate

20

certificate for the December, '35 map, is that so?
Document No. 1505, which has been tendered,

is admitted on the usual terns,

23 e = ? x
CLELK OF THE COURT: Prosecution's document

24
No. 1505 will receive exhibit No. 765 for identifi-

25
‘ cation; and the excerpt therefron, bearing the same
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document No., will receive exhibit No. 765-A.
(Whereupon, the "Tokyo Gazette"
for July, 1939 was marked prosecution's
exhibit No. 765 for identification; and
the exéerpt therefrom, prosecution docu-
ment No. 1505, was marked prosecution's
exhibit No., 765-4 and received in evi-
dencea )

ENEKAL TADLVOSYAN: I respectfully call
the attention of the Tribunzl to the fact that on
this map the borderline runs a2ll aslong the western
bank of the Khalkhin-Gol River,

Now I shall submit to the lMilitary Tribunal
as evidence a memo of the Hed Army General Staff
History Department of ilarch 12, 1946, under the
fellowing heading: "On the Prowvocative /ttack of
the Japanese in the Nomongan Area in 1939." (Docu-
ment No. 2231)

HE PRESIDENT: Admitted on the usual terns.

CLERK OF TH4 COULT: Prosecution's document
No., 2231 will receive cxhibit No. 766.

(iihereupon, the document above
mentioned was marked prosecution's exhibit
No. 766 and received in cvidence.)

GENEKAL TADEVOSYAN: I quote 2 few excerpts
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|
from section two on page 1 of the English text:
1
"The Japanese carried out all-round and
2
; thorough preparation for the attack, using their
> customary method of provocations. Since January
g 1939 the Japanese armed detachments began to system-
. atically violate the state frontier of the IPR.
"There were about thirty violations of that
‘. . kind. Simultaneously a large group of regular troops
Z of the 23 infantry division and Bargut cavalry regi-
. ments was concentrated on the sector of the frontier
s in this area, which from the longolian side was
1# guarded only by a small frontier outpost, stationed
- west of the Khalhin-Gol river (see Appendix N 3 and
i4 e
= Now I skip five paragraphs on page 2 and
. quote further:
&
- "On May 14 at 6 hours the mounted Japanese
18 and Barguts 300 men strong violated the MPR frontier
19 in the district of the 7th outpost, seized Dungur-Obo
20 and came onto the eastern bank of the Xhalhin-Gol
21 river. During this day the Japanese constantly
2 appeared over the MPR territory.
23 "On May 15, at 12 hours 45 minutes five
24 Japanese light bombers made a raid on the 7th outpost.
25 They dropped 52 bombs from the heicht of 800 metres
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and fired from machine guns during low flieght. &s &
result 2 tsiriks were killed and 19 wounded. Prior
to the raid three planes conducted alr reconnaissance.
The frontier guards saw that 700 cavalry men and 3
trucks with infantry soldiers were concentrated on
the eastern bank of the Xhalhin-Gol river. Thus
beginning from May 11, 1939 the Japanese actually
started hostilities using regular Japanese and Bar-
gut units to this purpose.

"A1l these provocative actions showed
clearly that the Japanese were preparing the large-
scale operations and were striving to seilze the
territory of the MPR.Y
: Now I pass to the top of page 4 and read
the first full paragraph:

"During the battles which took place in May,
the Japanese could not attain their aims and, having
suffered great losses, strengthened their preparation
for a still larger operation, striving to seize terri-
tory and wipe out the Soviet and Mongolian forces. By'
the end of June 1939, the Japanese concentrated all
the units of the 23rd Infantry Division, part of the
7th Infantry Division, two tank regiments and Bargut
cavalry regiments in the battle area. A1l these

units were reinforced by artillery taken from other
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units of the Kwantung Army. Not fewer than 150 air-
planes of the Japanesc Air Forces were also concen=
trated in this area.

"The enemy planned to smash our defense

suddenly and quickly and to break with its main

forces through to our rear lines of communication."
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I guote another small excerpt on page 4 of
the English text, last paragraph:

"Our troops, launching an offensive in
August 1939, routed the Japanese invaders, cleared
the MPRK territory of the enemy and took on the
defensive along the frontier line."

If the Tribunal please, I stop quoting
from this document to return to it later on.

Finally, after protracted negotiations be=-
tween Molotov, People's Commissar for Foreign Af-
fairs for the USSR, and the Japanese iLmbassador to
the USSR, the accused TOGO, Shigenori, the latter
signed an agreement on June 9, 1940 which text with
a map attached is now submitted to the liilitary Tri-
bunal as evidence, prosecution document No., 2147,

THE PLESIDENT: Admitted on the usual
terms.,

CLERK OF THE COULT: Prosecution's document
No. 2147 will receive exhibit No. 767.

(Whereupon, the document above
mentioned was marked prosecution's exhibit
No., 767 and received in evidence.)

THE PRESIDENT: We will recess now for

fifteen minutes,

(Whereupon,-&t 1045, a recess was
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taken until 1100, after which the proceed-

ings were resumed as followss:)
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- MARSHAL OF THE COURT: The International
Military Tribunal For the Far East is now resumed.,

GENERAL TADEVOSYAN: I quote from the text
of the agreement between Molotov, Peonle's Commissar
for Foreign Affairs of the U.S.S.R. and the Japanese
Ambassador TOGO of June "9, 1940C,

"The frontier line between the Mongolian
People's Republic and Manchoukuo in the above mentioned
area runs as it is shown on the map published by the
Red Army Genersl Staff in 1935, scale 1:200,000,
which is attached to the present agreement."

The evidence tendered hereinafter corroborates
the aggressive aims of the Japanese Military, who
initiated vndeclared wars agsinst the U.S.S.R. in
1938 and 1939.

'Te have submitted in evidence the affidavit
of former Ataman Semyonov, C.M., interrogated on
April 11, 1946 (Exhibit No. 668). I quote an excerpt
from page 14 of the English text:

"In 1938 the Japanese General Staff decided
to reconnoitre the power of the Red Army in the
Far BEast by battle, and opened hostilities in the
Lake Hassan district. Major YAMAOKA, a General
Staff Officer, came to Dairen from Tokyo to see me,

with a speecial task to inform and have me prepared
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for the events which were taking place. VYAINACKA
warned me thet I with the whiteguard emigrant units
hed to be reedy to participate in the operations as,
provided the operations in the Lake Hassan district
progressed successfully, large forces of the Japanese
Army would be thrown into the Soviet Primorye, and
the whiteguard emigrants units would be used for the
consolidation of the occupied territory.

""hen the Red /Army liouldsted the Japanese
break-through into the Soviet territory in no time,
and peace negotiations were started, the Japanese
Commend initiated the preparation for a2 new diversion
in the direction of the I'.FP.R. and the Soviet
Zebaikalye.

I was to take part in this operation, and,
in case of a successful breazk-through, I, with the
whiteguard emigrants units, hed to begin an advence
in Inner llongolia through the Mongolian People's
Republic into the Soviet Union. The Japanese pointed
out that the main strategic direction of the Japanese
blow was the Zabaikelye which in the opinion of the
Jepanese wae the-narrow outlet through which went the
supplies for the Soviet Primorye.

"HMa jor-General ANDO in his talk with me said

that the Jepanese reckoned that in case they succeeded
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in intercepting the Reqd ffﬁyrcommunicetions at Lake
Baikal, the Soviet Far Wast would be annexed from
the Soviet Union."

e shall now present in evidence a document
which will show that fighting against Mongolian
FPeople's Republic, the T.S.S5.R., the Kwantung irmy
and its Commanding Ceneral acted not without the
knowledge of the Jzpenese CGovernment.

'I subnmit to the Tribunzl for identification
the minutes of interrorpation of accused HIFANUMA,
Kiichiro of April 24, 1946(Prosecution document No.
4122)., I tender in evidence a short excerpt from
this document in order to prove that the defendant
HIR.NUVMA, who at that time was Japan's Prime lNinister
ang though ~ware of the military operations of the
Japanese {rmy ageinst the Mongolian People's Republic
eand the U.S.S.R., did not take any measures to stop
the hostilities.”

THE PRESIDENT: Admitted on the usual terms.

CLERK OF TVTZ COURT: Prosecution's document

No. 4122 will receive exhibit No. 768 for identification

and the excerpt therefrom bearing prosecution No.
4122-4 will receive exhibit No. 768-A.
("hereupon, the document above referred

to was marked prosecution's exhibit No, 768
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for identification; the.éxcerpt £herefrom
being marked prosecution’s exhibit No.
768-4 and was received in evidence.)
GENERAL TADEVOSYiN: During the interrogation
held on April 24, 1946, HIRANUM. testified as
follows:
", "hat aim did the Japanese Covernment
pursue giving its approval of the /ttack of the
Japanese troops against the lfongolian People's
Republic territory in the Nomongzn arez?
"Z. The attack took place not during my
preniership., Therefore I know nothing about it.
"0, You were Prime-minister from January
1939 till iugust 1939, weren't you?
":. Yes,
"0, "hen did the Nomongan frea incident téke
place?
"te I don't remember.
"0. I remind you that the attack of the

Japanese troops against llongolian People's Republie

in the Nomongan area took place in liay 1939, i.e.,

- when you were Prime-minister of Japan and WUEDA,

Kenkitl was Coumanding Generzl of the Kwantung /lrny.
"A, Tt might be so, but, as I have already

said, the military acted independently, without
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reporting their sctlons to the government and,therefore,
I knew nothing.

"0, Then when wes it that you learned about
the said attack?

"A, 'After th:e opening of the hostilities,

"0, Only then?

"A. Yes, only after the opening of hostilities.

"N. Tell us, who reported the events to
you, what were the contents of the report, and why
for 3 months did you not -take measures to check the
actions of the Japanese troops attacking the Mongolian
People's Republic? |

"hie I received information about the outbreak
of the incident from Ghr Minister IT.CG/AKI, Seichiro,

I spoke about the cessation of hostilities meny times,
but the Militery circles were of different opinion.

"d, Did you as Prime~minister of Japan give
anybody orders thet hostilitles be ceased? ™hom and
when did you give such orders?

"i. 4is the Supreme Command of the army
was not controlled by the government I could not
glve such orders, but I expressed, my views on the
necessity of ceasing hostilities to War Minister

ITLG/KTI orally.

"0, Did you suggest that, becesuse you thought
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the Jezpanese attack on lMongolian People's Republic
was wrong?

", My opinion was thet all disputes had
to be settled by means of negotiations, and not by
way of military operatilons.

"n, In other words you considered those
actions wrong?

"i. Yes, I considered those actions wroneg.

"0, During the Nomongan incident, did you
2s Prime-minister submit to the Emperor your suggestion
that hostilities be ceased?

"A. No, I did not submit my suggestion to
the Tmperor.

"0, “hat wes ITAC/KI's reply to your suggestion
of the cessation of hostilities?

"ie Since IT/Gi¥I's view wess at variance
with mine, he considered that hostilities should
continue.," .

'R, USi{MI: My name is USAMI, I appear for
the accused HIR/NUM/,

THE PRUSIDENT: Counsellor USaliI.

MR. USAMI: If your Honor pleese, I draw your
attention to the document just tendered and rezd by

i F NS

the prosectition. This is e statement of HIR/NUML

taken by the Russian interrogator. The actual statement
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was made in the Japanese language. The record was

taken in the Russian language through an interpreter.

2

5 My c¢lient had considerable difficulty in understanding

2D

4 what the interpreter said to him and a greater difficulty
5 in meking himself understood by the interpreter, I

& understand no Japanese shorthand notss were taken,

= The notes have never been read to him.before. Now

® 8 my client claims that there are numerous misinterpreta-
9 tions existing which meke the meaning of his statement
10 guite different from what he wished to convey and

11 there is one rather serious omission. If thé Tribunal
12 | thinks fit I shall point ouf these errors and omissions;
13} 4% not, I shall not.

14 TVE PRESIDENT: Counsellor USANI, you will

15! be able to point out, or the accused whom you repre-
sent will be able to point out when he is giving

" L7 evidence, wvhat you regard as defects in the teking

of this interrogation and in the recording of it. e

: can hardly have that question decided now. I know

2 there sre some questioﬁs of fact that are determined

21 on these matters but this is'not onc. No question z
Z; of admissibility is fairly raised by anything vou

o have said., If you had alleged the confession was

5 not voluntary we would have to determine it as 2

preliminary question.
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I"Me USELHI: It is not my intention to enter
any objection =nd I do not say there hes been any
compulsion or coercion. The statement was made quite
voluntarily.

T7E PRESIDENT: ' I do not understand the
counsellor US:ilI to have tsken any objection, If he
has it is overruled.

GFNTIR/,L TADEVOSYiN: I have submitted to the
Tribunal a Memo of llilitery History Department of
the Genersl Staff of the Red irmy (Prosecution document
No. 2231, exhibit No. 766). Appendix No. 12 to the
Memo discleses the aggressive sims which were set
forth at that time before the Japesnese [Tilitary
Command in the war against the. llongolian Peonle's
Republic o2nd the U.S.S.R,

On September 57 1939, the Commander of the
6th Japanese /rmy issued = proclamation, I shall now
quote from page 6 of exhibit No. 766, the "Proclematian
of the Commanding Generzl of the 6th irmy" of September
59 19393

"Althourh the order tn reform the 6th Army
was lssued before, I must now state with sorrow that
the realization of the glorious task of defense of the
northwest area failed because the order wes not carried

out. The /rmy was cast into a whirlpool of irregular
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war on the frontier between ifanchuria and lMongolia,
Such control of =ctions on the front continued for

more than ten days into the present. Due to the brave
and resolute actions of 211 the units under Lieutenant-
Generasl Kamatsubara chaos in the course of battles

was diminished. Now the /rmy is preparing in the
Dzindzin Sume area for a new offensive.

"The Commanding General of the Kwantung aArmy
decided this autumn to help us by sending the well-
trained troops stationed in Manchuria, he transfers
them to the place of the future battle, places them under

my command and plans urgent measures to be taken to

3'§settle the conflict. The circumstances zre now such

‘iﬁthat it is clear that the matter is beyond the limits

of a2 mere frontier conflict. ™e are now waging a

sacred war in China and any changes in the conflict

' under the circumstances of the complicated inner and

" outer situation acquire great state importance. The

. army has only one way to carry out its actions, thet is,

to ma2ke the armvy unanimous =2nd consolidated and immed-

' istely strike a2 crushing blow at the enemy to annihilate

its growing insolence. At present the prepsration of

the army 1s being successfully carried on. The army

' will meet the coming autumn by finishing with one blow

|
|
|
I
|
!
|
i

_this mouse-stirring and will proudly show to the world
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the might of the selected Imperial troops. The
officers and soldiers have a deep understanding of
the present circumstances. A1l men of the army from
privates to high level are full of brave and decisive
spirit and are sure of victory. The army is always

¢! ready to crush and destroy the enemy anywhere having

7| a deep faith in its first marshal, the Emperor.” |
‘ 3 It is a2 well-known fect thet the Japanese |
o| ageression failed to accomplish thet, and their de-

10| signs upon the territory of the Mongolian-People's

11 | Republic =s well as their further plans to invade
12| the U.S.S.R. territory proved a2 complete failure.
I call 1t to the Tribunal's attention that

13

141 the Commanding General of the Kwantung irmy lost his

' position and resigned due to the failure of the Nomongan
16

|
[
. operation as is clear from exhibit No. 723, prosecution |
: |
17‘ document No., 2238, which was tendered by my colleague, i
|
Colonel Ivanov.

My collesgue, lMajor Generzl Vasiliev will
" | present further evidence. =l
THE PRESIDENT: General Vasiliev.

| GENER/L V/ASILI®V: I"r, President, lMembers of

N

the Tribunal, Mr. Tavenner =nd his collesgues have |

already presented to the Tribunal evidence showing that

Japan entered into a criminal conspiracy with Hitlerite
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Germany and Tascist Italy zgainst democratic states
and participated in that conspiracy from 1936 to 1945,

I shall present evidence showing that one of
the chief aims of the conspiracy was aggressim against
the Soviet Union and that Japan, in carrying out the
obligations imposed on her by her participation in the
conspiracy, prepared and as far as was possible for her,
carried into effect plans of aggression agzinst the
Soviet Union, and in seneral provoked aggressive
hostile acts zgainst the U.S.S.R.

I shall begin to present evidence showing
that the Anti-Comintern Pact was the first stage of
Japan's conspiracy with Hitlerite Germany and Fascist
Italy, and was essentlally a military-politieal
elliance of these aggressors directed against the
democratic countries including the U.S.S.R. The text
of the inti-Comintern Pact with the protocol and the
secret agreement aprended to it have been presented

to the Tribunal, exhibit No. 36.

To prove that the Anti-Comintern Pact enabled
Germeny and Japen to prepare for wars of aggression
and then to achieve definite success in German aggres-
sion in Burope and Japan's aggression in .sia, 2nd that
the inti-Comintern Pact is directly connected with the

Tripartite Pact as links of one chain of conspiracy
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against democratic states, I shall present in evidence

excerpts from the record of the talk of Ribbentraqp,
German¥'s Foreién Minister, with OSHINM/, Japanese
fmbassador in Berlin, on February 23, 1941, prosecution
document No. 531. It will be roted that other excerpts
from the same document, prosecution document No. 531—A,»
were presented in the course of the previous phase of
the trial and received exhibit No., 632-4.

THE PRESIDENT: Mr. Cunningham.

MR, CUNNINCH/M: If the Tribunal please--

THE PRESIDENT: You will be heard in good
time always. I would iike him to finish his sentence
before I hear objections.

Yes.

MR. CUNNINGHAM: 1If the Court please, I have
listened here for a long time to the sezcond opening
statement by the Russian prosecution as to what they
are going to prove in another German-Japanese coalition.
It seems as though they are still carrying the matter
too far, going back into another phase of the case, and
it certainly is time that the defense make more strenuous
objection and that the prosecution be admonished.

MR. GOLUNSKY: If the Tribunal please, 2ll
these days I have beenrn listening patiently to 21l
those repeated objections of the defense on what they
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call "comments of the prosecution." They have been
continued in spite of several remarks by the President
of this Court that everything exceeding the evidence
presented would be disregarded. The honorable President
of this Tribunal has several times pointed out that
this is an international Tribunal which cannot be
bound by the procedural rules of one of the countries
represented at this Triounal.

In the Soviet Union the prosecution as well
as the defense 1s entitled when presenting evidence to
tell to the Court how they understend the evidence
they are presenting and what they expect will be proved
by this evidence. Of course, it is for the Court to
judge whether the assertions zre well founded. e
are not using this rule to the full extent as we would
have used it in Russia.

£s T have already stated before the recess
we have gone already 2 lcng way to limit our remarks
to the very bare minimum. Now I request that the Tribun-
2l inspect the record of what General Vasiliev said in
order to deline whether there is anything except the
explanation to the Trilbunal, what part of our caée he
is poing to present z2nd on what question the evidence
which he is roing to submit to the Tribunal will bear.

It is heslf a2 page long and hardly can be deseribed as
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a second opening statement. In my opinion everything

he has said is not only admissible but necessesry for
the clear understanding of the evidence he is going to
present. That is why I request that the Tribunal con-
sider the record of this part of the speech of Major
General Vasiliev and tell us whether in the opinion

of the Tribunal there is anything inadmissible.




BTN R HB3OTAHO Q

10

2

14

15

16

17
18

19

20

21

22

24

25

8|

9|

. in looking at what happened in Germany when our own

THE PRESIDENT: The Tribunal's eoncern is
to observe the Charter. 7e are not influenced by
the procedure in the courts of any of the countries
reprecsented here where the procedure of those coun-
tries differs from that stated in the Charter. The
Charter says there shall be a concise orening state-
ment, and we insist thzt onening statements shall be
concise; and, further, thzt they shall be opening
statements, that is to say, a statement of the
evidence about to be adduced, and nothing beyond that
except a brief explanation of the point of the evi-
dence or the purpose of adducing it. 7e will carry
out our duty as indicated by the Charter. I can say
nothine more. That observation is made to Both sides
on this. I ask for the cooperation of the prosecution
and of the defcnse in carrying out our duty. I did
propose to make some observations on what has occurred
in Germany in this matter, but we are not slavishly

bound by what took place there. Ve are not justifled

Charter is so clear.

General Vasiliev.

MR. SHIMANOUCEI: Counsel SHIMANOUCHI, for
the accused, OSHIMNMA,

I object to the tendering of prosecution i
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I have three reasons for my objec~-

tion. liy first reason, the certificate of source with

respect to this document is insufficient. There is a

certificate attached issued by the United States

prosecution, but this is nothing more than one certi-

fying his own document.

Even if the United States

proseéution may be correct on the matter, it is very

doubtful whether the photographic copy, No. 2929, is

the same and 1ldentical as the document 531. My third

reason, it is unclear who and under what status made

the record of this conversation. These are my reasons

for the objection.

THE PRESIDENT :

MR.

Minister Golunsky.

GOLUNSKY: If the Tribunal please, the

document has already been admitted by the Tribunal, and

excerpts from it have been tendered in evidence by

Mr. Tavenner, exhibit 632-4. General Vasilie? was

|

about to quote a vart which was not quoted by lMr. Taven-

ner,

NE.

SHIMANOUCHT ¢

It has Jjust been said that

document 531 has been admitted, but in my understanding

this document has not been admitted. I think that some

German telegram with respect to German Foreign Minister

Von Ribbentrop and OSHIMA was accepted, but not a

record of the talk between them,
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THE PRESIDENT: The document, the excerpt is
admitted on the usual terms,

CLERK OF THE COURT: Prosecution's document
Ko. 531 will receive exhibit No. 769.

(Vhereupon, the above-mentioned
document was marked prosecution's exhibit
No. 769 and received in evidence.)

THE PRESIDENT: Mr, Chief Prosecutor.

MR, KEENAN: Mr, President, I respectfully
request the Court's permission to meke an inquiry as
to its ruling because it pertains to another phase of
the case, and I might state what we consider to be the
culminating and most important phase of this entire
prosecution. If I understood the Prcsident corrcetly,
he stated that the opening statement should be strictly
confined to a recitation of the facts that were in-
tended to be tendered in evidence, or the evidence it~
self with that strict limitation. I am aware =--

THE PRESIDENT: Mr, Kecnan, before you go
further, you misapprehend what I said. T will not
repeat 1t; I will ask the shorthand writer to read what
I saild.

MR, KEENAN: Mr, President, if I might be
permitted --

THE PRESIDENT: I do not went you to -




6

10

11

16

17

18

19

7,868

| misrepresent me. I want to correct immediately any

misrepresentation of what I said.

MR. KEENAN: Mr, President --

THE PRESIDEKT: You go on and address me and
the Court on the assumption that I omitted to say
something which I said. I ask the shorthand writer
to read out what I said.

(Whereupon, the official court
reporter read the President's statement as
follows:)

"The Tribunzl's concern is to observe :the
Charter. We are not influenced by the procedure in

the courts of any of the countries represented here

. where the procedure of those countries differs from
| that stated in the Charter. The Charter says there

' shall be a concise opening statement, and we insist

that openlng statements shall be concise; and,
further, that they shall be opening statements, that
is to szy, a statement of the evidence about to be
adduced, and nothing beyond that except a brief
explanation of the point of the evidence or the
purpose of adducling it. Ve will carry out our duty
as indicated by the Charter. I can say nothing more."

OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER: Shall I continue?
THE PRESIDENT: Ko, that 1is all I want read,
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MR. KEENAN: May I proceed?

THE PRESIDENT: You may.

MR. KEENAN: I am asklng the Court, 1n the
light of the statement which I have heard in toto
and thoroughly understaond, if we may not in this
extensive trial, when we reach what we believe to be
the culminating point, refer to what we believe to
be the issue raised, briefly to present that to the
Court, and explain briefly the relation of the facts
which we intend to offer 1n evidence.to the issues
as theybexist and in accordance with the prosecution's
theory?

In other words, Mr. President, the prosecu-
tion beliecves that it would be helpful to the Court
at a given stage to sucelnctly bring before the Court
its theory of prosecution as it belleves the issues
to be in existence at that time, and attempt briefly
to state how the facts it intends to produce, or the
evidence it intends to produce, fits into that
theory and to refrain from argument but mercly to
relate it., Ve wish to know whether we have that
permission, or if that would be in vliolation of the
Court's instruction.

THE PRESIDENT: I said you could add an

explanation of the purpose of introducing the cvidence.
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I cénnot 1imit the right more accurately than that,
and that is what I understand to be the meaning of
an opening statement.

General Vasiliev.

GENERAL VASILIEV: I shall quote in evidence
an excerpt from this talk in which the following words
of Ribbentrop were recorded, numbered 1 on the English
copies of the document distributed to the Court:

"Japan's friendship which enabled Germany
to arm after the anti-conimtern pact was concludsi.

On the other hand, Japan was able to penetrate deeply
into the English sphere of interest in China. Germany's
victory on the continent does now, after the conelusion
of the three-power pact, bring great advantage for
Japan," '

I shall read another excerpt later on in
connection with some other problem in order to pre-
serve logical sequence. I respectfully call to the
Tribunal's attention that the telegram sent from
Tokyo to Berlin on May 4, 1939 and offered in evidence
(prosccution document No. 4043, exhibit No. 503) .con-
tzins the following statement of the defendant HIRA-
NUMA which he, as the then Prime Minister, addressed
to Hitler in connection with the negotiations concern-

ing the conclusion of the Tripartite Pact:
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"eeeoIn this splendid hour it is a confirmed

Jo¥ to me to see how effecctive the Anti-Comintern
agreement between our two countries proves itself in
the execution of the tasks placed before them,"

I present in evidence the telegram from
Chief of Staff of the Kwantung Army to the Vice-
Minister of "er dated January 17, 1938 (No. 1) which
proves that after the conclusion of the Anti-Comin-
tern Pact a specizal air route was established between
Germany and Japan which was kept strictly sceret.

The entire focument No. 751 along with other
materials cont2ining the samé telegvam has been pre-
sented for identification by Colonel Ivansv (exhibit
Hio. 719).

THE PRESIDENT: Admitted on the usual terms.

CLERK OF THE COURT: Prosecution's document
No. 751-D will receive exhibit No. 770.

("nereupon, the above -mentioned
document was marked prosecution‘s exhibit
No. 779 and reccived in evidence.)

GENEEAL VASILIEV: I shall read an excerpt
from this telegram:

"Regarding air-line connectlons between
Japan and Germany general prohibition cannot be fully

expected, because the publication of newspaper accounts




S

is prohibited only as regards the negotiation itsclf
in spite of agreement that the absolute secret should
be strictly kept from other countries."

Now I shall pass over to showlng that the
Anti-Comintern Pact was first of 2ll directed against
Hhe ‘B, S. 8. H.

The Anti-Comintern Pact has a secret agree-
ment appenied to it which is directly aimed against
the U, S. 8. R. The text of the agreement has been
presented to the Tribunal (exhibit No. 480).

I call it to the attention of the Tribunal
that the secret agrecment provides that if one of
the varties is the object of a2n unprovoked attack
or an unprovoked threat of attack by the Union of
Soviet Socialist Rcpublics the other High Contract-
ing State obligates itsclf.

Quote: " ,..not to carry out any measures
which would in their effect, be apt to relieve the
position of the Union of Soviet Soclalist Lepublics,"
(Article 1 of the Secret igreecment).

And in that case,

Quote: ".....The High Contracting States
will immediately consult which mesasures they will use

te preserve their common interests.” (4rticle 1 of

the Secret Agrecment).
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The secret agreement nrovides for an unpro-
voked attack and threat of an unprovoked attack on
the part of the U. S. S. R« But I shall presently
submit to the Tribunal the documents showing how the
signatories of the iAnti-Comintern Pact interpreted
the terms "aggressor" and "ageression."

In evidence thereof I present Ribbentrop's
telegram 1o the German Ambassador in Tokye dated
July 10, 194i, rrozecation document 707 -- sorry, a
mistake -- prozecuiion document 571. I ask the
permission of the Court to present group certifi-
cates attached to this document znd other document
(document No. 2608).

THE PRESIDENT: Major Furness.,

JR. FURNESS: If the Court please, I make the
same objection as to source. This comes from the
prosecution, We understand that if it is admitted
it is admitted conditionally on the production of a
proper certificate. In this case the source is the
prosecution's office here in this building, and it is,
tnerefore, even more objectionable than in the cases
in the prior part of this phase. I am sorry; SiPs
I did not mean to misrepresent it, sir. It apparently
comes from the Chief of Counsel of the prosecution in

Germany, Nuernberge.
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THE PRESIDENT: Admitted on the usual terms.
CLERK OF THE COURT: Prosecution document
Ko. 571 will receive exhibit No. 771, and the certifi-
cate relative to 2 number of documents will rezelve
exhibit No. 772.
("hereupon, the above-mentioned
documents were marked prosecution's exhibits
Nos. 771 and 772, respectively, and received
in evidence.)
THE PRESIDENT: Ve will adjourn now until
h=1f past one.
("hereupon, at 1200, a recess was

taken.)
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AFTERNOON SESSION

The Tribunal met, pursuant to recess, at
1330.

MARSHAL OF THE COURT: The Internetional
Militery Tribunal for the Far East is now resumed.

MR, SHIVANOUCHI: I am Counsel SHIMANOUCHI.

I have a point on which I must apologize to the Court.
With respect to prosectuion document 531, exhibit

No. 732, the Russian prosecutor said that it had al-
ready been admitted by this Tribunal. As against this
statement I said that I believed that it ha
been admitted.  During the noon recess I ma
of the court record of October 3 and I heve found thet
my recollections were mistaken. Therefore, I beg to
apologize to this Tribunel,

THE PRESIDENT: General Vasiliev.

GENEEAL VASILIEV: I guote &n excerpt from a
telegram No. 707 numbered 1 in the copies of the docu-
ment, page 3 of the English text:

"I do not doubt for one moment that in the
case of 2n outbreak of hostilities between America
and Germany Janan will stand by her obligetions result-
ing from the Tri-Partite Pact. Even today it can be

regerded es absolutely certain thet America is the sole
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1 | aggressor™
!

58 |
<

w

Other excerpts from this telegram bearing
upon other issues will e read later on for the sake
of preserving logical sequence.

I shall present as evidence of a peculiar
distorted understending of the term'aggression'a state-
ment made over the radio on December 11, 1943, by the
defendent SHIGEMITSU when he was Minister for Foreign
Affeirs on the occasion of the second enniversery of
the Jepenese-German~-Italian militaery agreement. This
statement wes published in a symposium of Offical
Announcements Concerning Foreign Relations, eighteenth
year of Showa, 1943, which I simulteneously present
for ldentification, document No. 1217,

CLERK OF THE COURT: Prosecution's document
No. 1217 will receive exhibit No. 773.

(Whereupron, the document zbove referred
to wos marked prosecution's exhibit No. 773 for
identification only.)

THE PRESIDENT: The excerpt is admitted on the
usual terms.

CLERK OF THE COURT: And the excerpt therefrom,
bearing the seme prosecution documentery number, will
receive exhibit No. 773A.

(Whereupon, the document a2bove referred
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1 to was marked prosecution's exhibit No. 773 A and
5 received in evidence.)
3 GENERAL VASILIEV: I quote the following

4 | excerpt from this statement on page 5 of the English
texts:

6 "America and Britain, in their resolve not to

7 { permit Japan to exist as a grezt power, resorted politicall
9 8 | 1y to their traditional policy of divide and rule and

9 | economically straight to economic war by using as weanons

10 | their monopoly of resources and their orgsnized strength.

11 | This War had been siarted by them long Lefore Pearl

i2 | Harbor.

13 "During the past two years of the War, the

14 | forces of aggression, thanks to the irresistible might

15| of our army and navy, heve beendriven out for the most

e part from the region of East Asia, although the task

" 171 still remains of sweeping them off clean from the entire
18 | gsia,n
19

Not long before the conclusion of the /nti-

5 Comintern Pact, nemely, on August 7, 1936, was held 2
= conference of four ministérs, Prime Minister, Foreign
i Minister, War and Navy Ministers.,

- I shall present 4n cvidence an excerpt from

i the decision on Jrpenese foreign policy tzken at this
25

conference, as evidence of the Anti-Comintern Pact
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havine been directed against the U.S.S.R. which was .
determined by general attitude of Jepan toward the
U.S.S.R. at th:t time. The entire document, No. 1857,
hes already been vresented for identificztion by
Colonel Ivanov, exhibit No. 704. Therefore, if your
Honor please, I confine mysclf to quoting this excerpt
which should not receive a separate exhibit number.

I quote item 4, last pzragraph on page 4:

"The developments in the European politicezl
situation heve a great Influcnce on the Eezst Asia, and
so Jepan myst exert every c¢ffort in bringing Europesn
powers to its advantage, cspecizlly in restraining the
Soviet Union."

General policy of Japan in that period zs
regards the Soviet Union may be well cheracterized
by the letter of the defendant SHIRATORI to ARITA

ated November 4, 1935. The entire letter, together

with enother letter dated November 12, 1935, is
presented for identificetion and the excerpts there-
from are offecred in evidence, document No. 2419A,

CLERK OF THE COURT: Prosccution's document

No. 24194 will receive exhibit No. 774 for identification

(Whereupon, the document above referred
to was merked  nrosecution's exhibit No. 774 for

identification only.)

f
i
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MR. NARITOMI: I have been standing at this ~

| lectern while the Soviet prosecutor was presenting

jdocument 24194 to which I wish to raisean objection.

I sheculd 1like to look at the original of this document.
THE PRESIDENT: It hesn't been tendered except

for identification but an excerpt is tendered but not

- yet accepted.

| MR. NARITOMI: I should now like to present
; my objection, sir, I heve three grounds for my objec-
i tion.

1 The first ground of my objection is that

the original document submitted to this Court has no

- | relation whatsoever to the real document and is not

i
l
$iin SHIRATORI's own handwriting. Thecriginal docu-

ment tendered before this Tribunal is written on paper
bearing the merks of the Naticnal Policy Investigftion
| Association. According to witness YATSUGI, Kazuo,

;who appear:d at this Tribunal on the ninth of October,
the National FPolicy Investigation Association, accord-
iing to this witness, was established in 1937. This

¥nformation is to be found on page 6359 of the English

record of the proceedings of this Tribunal. But the

year in which it is to be found in this document is
November of the tenth yesr of Showa, 1935. Hence,

there is an inconsistency thet this letter wes written

e s s s (o i s, k]
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| = -
jon the letter paper of the National “olicy estigetion

jAssociation two years before the establishment of the

|

association. Therefore, it is clear from the document
itself that this is not in SHIRATORI's handwriting.

Therefore, there is no certificete certifying to the

effect thet the handwriting on this document and the

hendwriting on the docuemtn bearing the inscription or

' the imprint of the Neti onal Policy Association tendered

in evidence is consistent. Therefore, the first ground
for my objection is that there is no relevanecy to the
point thrt the original is written in SHIRATORI's own
handwriting.

According to the attached certificate, it is
said thr t the document was obtained from the Jepanese
Government. That is my second ground. If it is the
case that the prosecution has misunderstood the National
Policy Investigrtion Association is identical with the
Jopanese Government, then I would rcefer to the steno-
graphic record of this trial on the dete of 9 October

giving the testimony of YATSUGI, Kazuo, who declecred

before this Tribunal that the National Policy Investi-

getion Association wes a privrte research organization,
end his testimony is to be found on ncge 7374
iy third ground is as follows: that the

addressee in the Japanese is written ARITA, Taikei,
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which is rendered In English as just Mr. ARITA. In

Japanese the term "Taikei" is used only in case of an
intimate relationship between the addressor and the
addressce of letters end should be considered 2s mean-
ing "brother" or some such friendly term. If exhibit '
No. 125, Personnel Records, arc referred to, it is
clear thet SHIRATORI was Minister to Sweden in 1935
and zt thet time ARITA wos Ambessador to Belgium. The
letter in question, having been exchonged between
friends, it is difficult to understand how such =z
letter could be found in the possession of the Jepanese
Govecrnment and, therefore, it is difficult to under-
stand why it can be said thet this was obtained from

the Japanese government,

The three grounds which I have alrezdy given
are my reasons for objecting to the tendering of the
document unless the original handwriting or a photo-
static copy thercof is tendered &s evidence, or, if
a copy of the original document, then a certificate
authenticating the relevency of this particular hand-
writing.

THE PRESIDENT: The lcerned counsel hes not
disclosed 2 single ground for the rejection of the
document, zlthough he has discussed it 2zt great length.

The matters which he has mentioned may well be given
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in evidence by the defense 2nd may lead the Court, if

they are established, to reject the document. The
objection is overruled. 1
Counsel must express their objections in much

briefer terms.

The document is admitted on the usual terms.
CLERK OF THE COURT: Prosecution's document
No. 2419A will receive exhibit No. 774A.
(Whereupon, the documcnt cbove referred i
to was marked prosecution's exhibit No. 774A and

received in evidence.)
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DR. KIYOSE: May I further explain the point
raised by counsel NARITOMI just before me?

The certificate attached to this document says
that it was obtained fiom the Japanese Governmént, .and
the fact that the National Policy Research Association
has been identified with the Japanese Government is a
gross mistake,

THE PRESIDENT: There 1s no need, I cannot
allow youw, to attempt to reopen the decision. That
would not be a ground for rejection of the document,

DR. KIYOSE: This 1s not an objection,
lir. President.

THE PRESIDENT: There is no need to explain
anything upon which we have already given a decision.
You are out of order; I won't hear you further,

General Vasiliev, proceed.

GENERAL VASILIEV: Before reading the excerpts
I call it to the Tribunal's attention that Mr. Tavenner
has presented a number of documents proving that in
those days the Japanese army circles were aggressive
toward the U.5.S5.R. The letter of SHIRATORI to ARITA
presented by me proves that aggressive aspirations of
the same kind existed among high officials of the
Japanese Foreign Ministry as well,

I shall quote a few excerpts from this letter

1

i
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from advancing into Bast Asia,

on page € of the Bnglish text.

"What 1s most desirous for Soviet Russia at
present, is to have peaceful and amicable relationships
with the foreign powers. Therefore, countries which
border Soviet Russia and who have any pending affairs E
that need be settled sooner or later with her, should
never idle away this opportune time of today. At
present there i1s no country on this earth except Russia
that can become a real menace to Japan."

I omit a few lines.

"Fate have that the Slavs and the Yamrto race !
|
must eventually fight each other for supremacy on the ‘

|
!

Asiatic continent. The question is not of the temporary|
change to be made in the state of affairs or the form ofi
government in Soviet Russia. Thus taking a far-sighted |
view, I believe that adoption of a policy for an i
instantaneous removal of future calamity at this stage {
{
when they are comparatively impotent is a fact which i
|
should never be neglected by those who bear concern for |
the welfare of the people and nation. I am not saying
tiat we should unrcasonably force a war against Soviet
Russia now. I am only saying that we should start
negotiations with her with resolutions, not refusing

war if it is inevitable, to shut her out completely
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"Firstly, Russia shoulc give up entirely her
activities of Bolshevization in East Asiaj abolish
military armaments in VLADIVOSTOCK, etc.; complete
withdrawal of her troops from OUTER MONGOLIA and
HSINCHIANG, not stationing a single soldier in the
area of LAKE BAIKAL; -- these shall be our minimum
demands, and others, not to speak of the problems rela-
tive to fishing and the rights and interests regarding
forestry. Problems regarding transfer of the northern
half of SAGHALIEN at moderate prices are also included.’
In the futurs, purchase of the MARITIME PROVINCE OF
SIBERIA must also be considered. These dGemands
should be made with firm determination. There would be
no possibility of success if we negotiate with such a
generous attitude as was done at the negotiation on
the purchase of the North Manchuria Railway.

"Now that we have already made up our determi-
nation of not refusing war if inevitable, diplomatic
measures reclative to this should be treated as early
as possible. Since the relationship of Germany and
Poland with Russia arec in a same position as ours, there
is no need for us to try anc specifically weave under-
standing with them. Once the war breaks out they will
surcly rise on our side.. The only trouble is England."

I continue to quote on page 10.
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"(In short, at this time I keenly feel the
necessity of the cabinet decision.regarding the great
object of the empire's diplomacy. I believe <whis
object to be a drastic liquidation of relations with
SOVIET RUSSIA. All diplomatic activities should be
concentrated on this object. I bolieve that the CHINA
problem and the disarmament problem are secondary con-
siderations comparaed to this great object. The reforma=
tion of various internal affairs should also be limited |
within this phase and in line with Item 1. ¥#ith this
great problem in mind, internal and foreign reclations
should be adjusted for the time being and the trend of

public opinion can be settled and the uneasiness can

be swept Bway. Moreover, it is necessary that the

liquidation of relations with SOVIET RUSSIA be thorough-
going in order to sweep away the uneasiness not only
for the present but to be rid of the fears 2nd worries
from the northwest forever. Thercfore, it is natural
that war may be unavoidable, It is needless to say

that a diplomat should not talk rashly about such
matters but I 5clieve th~t if we miss this opportunity
today, we will never have another opportunity to oust
the Slav peril forever.) If we execute this today,

I firmly believe that we can accomplish it thoroughly

with minimum sacrifice and with least fear of
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interference by third parties,

"First, if SOVIET RUSSIA advances 2t the
present pace, it will not take ten years before she
will become a2 very powerful country which we will not be
able to touch.®

I continue to quote on page 11l.

"(Second, her wezkness is said to lie in the
manpower requisites, but Russians before the revolution
have gradually diecd out =2nd have been replaced by
those) blind (Russians who h2ve been inspired with
communism from the kindergartens and do not know the
existence of any other civilization. As time goes by,
she will become so powerful in manpower 2lso that we
will not be able to overt-ke her.

"Third, in order to eliminate the menace of
RUSSIA forever, it is nceessary to make her = powerless
capitalistic republic 2nd to rigidly control her natural
resources. However, when the foundotion of the Commu-
nist Government becomes firm, the anti-revolution move-
ment will not ensily succeed cven if she should be
defeated 1in a war with a foreign country. At present,
the chances are good.)" |

MR, NARITOMI: Among the excerpts just read
by the Russinan pfosecution, there is on page 7 of

the English text, page 11 of the Japanesec text, a
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passage saying, "The only trouble is England."™ I
think it proper that this should be rendered, "The
only issue is England."

In addition to that, there are other passages
which are similar to the one I referred to, for
instance, the use of the word "ARITA Taikei," which
is rendered into "Mr, ARITA" instead of "Brother ARITA,"
other passqgés which are improperly tronslated. 1
should like to take this matter up with the Language
Arbitration Board later.

THE PRESIDENT: You are at liberty to do that
without approaching the lectern. We will refer the
matters to the Language Section.

General Vasiliev.

GENERAL VASILIEV: For the sake of preserving
logical sequence, I must call it to the Tribunal's
attention that as is shown in the telegram of 0tt,
German Ambassador to Japan, dated August 25, 1939,

No. 363, prosecution document No, 1381, exhibit

No. 486M, which has already been presented by

Mr. Tavenner, the Japanese Government headed by the
defendant HIRANUMA filed a protest with Germany for her
having concluded the Pact of Non-Aggression with the
U.S.5.R. and broke off the negotiations that were being

conductec concerning the conclusion of a military

R AL TR e
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alliance between Japan and Germany,.giving as its
reason that the Pact of Non-Aggression between Germany
and the U.S.5.R. violated the secret agreement appended
to the Anti-Comintern Pact.

The evidence presented by me will later on
show that Germany's actions of concluding the Non-
Aggression Pact with the U.S.S.R. were quite misunder-
stood by Japan. At present in order to emphasize that
by this protest the Japanese Government admitted that
the Anti-Comintern Pact was directed against the

U.5.5.Rey I shall present an excerpt from the entry

document No. 1632-BB(1).
THE PRESIDENT: Admitted on the usual terms.
CLERK OF THE COURT: Prosecution's document
No. 1632-BB(1) will receive exhibit No. 775.
(Whereupon, the document above
referred to was marked prosecution's exhibit

No. 775, 2nd was received in evidence.)




HBo¢HOLDT & mBooPBOCR®

10

i

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

1%

20

21

22

23

24

25

GENERAL VASILIEV: I quote an excerpt:

"9:00 a,m, = Had interview with the Vice-
Minister, the Chief of the Metropolitan Police, and
the Director of the Police Burezu, There was a report
that a Non=-Aggression Fact has been concluded between
Germany and Soviet Russia. Was astonishsd at this
extremely treacherous act considering the existence
of the Anti-Comintern Pact and Secret Fact,"

I present for identification the minutes of
interrogation of the defendant CSHIMA, dated April 22,
1946, document No, 4121,

I offer in evidence a few evcerpts from the
minutes of interrogation,

CLERK OF THE COURT: Frosecution's document
Ne, 4121 will receive exhibit No. 776 for identifi-
cation,

(Whereupon, the document above
mentioned was marked prosecution's exhibit
No, 776 for identification,)

®E PRESIDENT: The excerpts are admitted
on the usual terms,

CLERK OF THE COURT: And thz excerpt there-
from, bearing the same prosecution documentary number,
will receive exhibit No. 766-4,

(Whersupon, the document above
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mentioned was marked prosecution's exhibit
No. 766-A and received in evidence,)

GENERAL VASILIEV:

I quote one of the excerpts dealing with
the purpose of the conclusion of the Anti-Comintern
Pact. This excerpt is numbered 1 in the copies sub-
mitted to the Tribunal:

"Q What was the basic aim of Germany and
Japan when they concluded the anti-Comintern Pact?

"A The Basic aim of Germany and Japan when
they concluded the anti-Comintern Pact was to arrest
the growth of communism.

"0 Specifically against what countries was this
Pact directed?

"A When this pact was concluded Russia was
meant in the first place. Moreover the Pact provided
for the prevention of the spread of zommunist influ-
ence in other countries as well.

"D Usually such Pacts are concluded not against
ideas, but against a definite country. Are we correct
if we say that the anti-Comintern Pact was directed
against the Soviet Union?

"A The anti-Comintern Pact as a whole was not
directed specifiecally against Russia. It was directed

against communism in general., However it followed
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from égé‘é;ét tha% iﬁ”cééé gf Rués;-Gergan war
Japan should not aid Russia, and also that Germany
should not aid Russia in case of a Russo-Japanese
war."

The other excerpts from the minutes of interrog-
astion of OSHIMA, for the sake of preserving logical
sequence, will be read later on in connection with
other 1issues,

If the Tribunal please, in conclusion to this
part of my statement I shall mention some of the
most important generally known events which took
place when the Anti-Comintern Pact was in action
prior to the conclusion of the Tripartite Pact. The
mention of these events in my statement is necessary
as they characterize the growth of prerequisites for
aggression and the first steps of resl aggression
against the USSR on the part of Germany and Japan as
participants of the Anti-Comintern Pact. Following
the example of my American colleagues I shall use the
book "Events Leading up to World War ‘II," chronologi-
cal history, 1937-1944, official publication of the
United States Government Printing Office, Washington,

194% (Dec. No. 223):

i =] i e
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I call these facts to the attention of the !
Tribunal, Correction: I ask the Tribunal to take
judicial notice of these facts.,

July 1937: The beginning of the Japanese

large-scele aggression in China. {p. 124, cntries of

7, 8 July and subscouent days cof July)

December 1937: The Jepanese attacks on the
British and 4imcricen shins on the Yangtze River. (p.
139, entry of December 12, 1937)

February 1938: The rccognition of Manchukuo
by Hitlerite Germany and Eitler's ccongratulotions to
Japan on her victory in Manehuria,  (p..145, entry of |
February 20)

2 March 1938: The seizure of Austria by Germany.
(p. 147, entry of lMerch 13 and subsequent days) .

October 1938: CGerman occupation of the Sude-
ten region in Czechoslovakia. (p. 167, entry of |
Octcber 10) !

March 1939: The seizure of Czechoslovakia by |
Germany. (p. 180, entry of March 16 and subsequent days)

September 1939: German attcck on Poland. -
(p. 210, entry of September 1 and subsequent days)

Besides these I shall mention two more signi-
ficant dates of this pericd on which evidence has al-

ready been presented by my colleogue General Tadevasyan:
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July 1938: The Japsnese aggression against
the USSR on the leke Hassan.

May-September 1939: The Japanese aggression
against the Mongolian People's Republic and the USSR

on the Khalkin-Gol river,
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] MR, FURNESS: lay I ask what the prosecutor

i is quoting from?

: THE FRESIDENT: He is asking us to take
: judicial notice of ecertain events, It is immatsrial
? what he cuotes from,

. MR, FURNESS: He is giving page numbers, and |
: we would like to know what book it is., We would also

‘. ? like to have notice of motions of this type so that

; we could be prepared for them., I object specifically
. to any taking of judicial notice of Japanese aggres-

i sion in the region of Lake Khasan which is one of the |
- issues before this Court,

g |
- THS FRESIDEKT: Is that the only one you |
L st b, Bl Srncist |
i ¥R. FURNESS: No. I object to them all,

16 _
» THE PRESIDENT: Some of them camnot be :

/ i

js objected to, such as the ssizure of Austria, the war i
against Foland, , Those things cannot be objected to é

19 |

2: reasonablys; but others, cf course, are debatable, |

4 Thzse matters were, up until now, satisfac-

N) torily arranged in Chambers before me, If my memory

272

. serves me rightly, there was an agreement on a large
25
| number of these matters in Chambers, and an Order
24
| was made,

25
VMR, FURFESS: You asked me which we objgct |
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to. A series goes ings 1 cannot, offhand, first
notice of this, rcmember exactly which those events
arc, and which I object to. Also, théy are not just
events; they are characterized as they are stated,

THE PRESIDENT: Mr,., Logan,

MR. LOGAN: If the Tribunal please, I do
not believe this rhase of the case asked or made any
motion in Chambers with respect to the Court taking
Judicial notice of any matters. It was the rreced-
ing phase that 4id that. But, you see, here the
rrosecution ware afraid to go a little further in
asking the Court to take judicial notice of
matters -- for example, the first one they quoted
here, they said scmething about a wholesale invasion
by Japan of China. Now, that is characterization
which does net come under judiciazl notice,

THE FRESIDENT: I said some were debatable,
but others were not.

¥R, LOGAN: The last two that the rrosecu-
tion mentioned, about the two incidents --

(Whereupon, a discussion was had
off the record,)

MR. GOLUNSKY: I just want tc make clear to
the Tribunal that the prosecution did not ask the

Tribunal to take judieial notice of the events near

7,896
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Lake Khasan and Khalkhin-Gol River,

VR. LOGAN: As a vractical suggestion, your
Honor, maybe we can take the record and agree on it
and submit a revised list tomorrow,

MR, GOLUNSKY: All right,

THE FRESIDENT: Pending your agreement, if
you can reach one, we will not take judicial notice
of any of those matters. If you fail to agree, we

will decide.

General Vasiliev,

GENERAL VASILIEV: Now I shall present evi-
dence showing that the Tripartite Pact which finally
embodied the conspiracy of Japan, Germany and Italy
as a military-political alliance of these aggressors
against democratic countries was also directed against
the Soviet Union.

I shall offer in evidence a few documents proving
that the participants of the Tripartite Pact even in
their public spceches made no secret of the fact that
the conclusion of that Pact divided the world into
two camps between which war would inevitably be waged.

To prove this I shall present in evidence
the text of the speech made by Foreign Minister

MATSUOKA over the radio on the very day of the con-
clusion of the Pact (September 27, 1940). Doc. No.823,
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This speech can be found in the symposium of official
announcements of the Ministry for Foreign Affairs,
1940, which I simultaneously present for identifi-

cation.
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'CIERK OF THE COURT: FProseceution's document

| No. 823 will receive exhibit No, 777 for identifi-

cation.
(Whereupon, the document above
mentioned was marked prosecution's exhibit
No. 777 for identification,)

THE FRESIDENT: Document No. 823 is admitted
on the usual terms,

CLERK CF THE COURT: The excerpt therefrom
will receive exhibit No. 777-A.

(Whereupon, the document above
mentioned was marked prosecution's exhibit
No. 777-A and received in svidence,)

GENERAL VASILIEV: I quote an excerpt from
the speech on page 2 of the English text:

"With the conclusion of this treety, Jepen's
responsibilitics s lecder of the new order in Grecter
Erst Lsir becomes even grecter then before. Although
it is the (intention of the Jepenese Government to
fulfill thesc responsibilities rlweys bv perceful
means, there is no telling whether there might not
erise occrsions rnd circumstenees celling for o momen-
tous decision on the pert of our nctlion., Our future
is beset with countlcss obstacles ond difficuvlties,

which, it must be fully Feslized, no ordinsry effort
will be sufficient to surmount."
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1 To further prove, I shall present in evi-

2 dence the text of the statement of the defendant TO0JO,
the then Prime Minister, on the occasion of the dec-

4 laration of war by Germany and Italy on the U.S.A.

5 and of the coneclusion by Jaran of the military agrece=-

6 ment with Germany and Italy, This statcment was pub-

7 lished in the newspaper Asahi on December 12, 1941,

‘. g8 | document No. 2462,
9 (Whereupon, Mr., Blewett approached
10 the lectern and began to speak,)
11 GENERAL VASILIEV: (Continuing) I have pre-
L sented to the Tribunal in evidence Ribbentrop's tele-

gram to the German Ambassador in Tokyo, dated July
14| 10, 1941.
= THE PRESIDENT: Now, wait a minute, Mr.

Blewett, I want to hear all that is sald. I cohn=

i not listen to two veople at once. I have to hear
8 4 5 : "
! every word that is said. I cannot listen to two
1 ” ; £ i !
< people at once., I will give you an indication when
20 3 A :
you may talk., You are always in time, I will see
L1 o that,
22 : 2
Mr. Blewett,
23 - i .
MR, BLEWETT: If your Honor rlease, I object
24 3 . :
to the introduction of the last document., It scems
25

to be an excerpt from a newspaper. A search of the




21

22

23

24

25

record does not reveal that the prosecution has asked
the Tribunal in accordance with the rules of rroced=-
ure for the introduction of this document, this
aprarently being an execerpt from a newspaper or other
publication,

THE FRESIDENT: Minister Golunsky.

MR, GOLUNSKY: I cannot tell mow praecisely
whether this document was inciuded in our application
about the rulec 6éb(l). But I call the attention of
the Tribunal to the fact that the whole text of
TOJO'8 statement has been translated and processed,
and the newsvaper from which it has been translated
is in evidence with thes Clerk of the Tribunal,

THE FPRESIDENT: Well, until we are satisfied
that rule 6b(1) has bsen complied with, we cannot re-
celve the document., The document is not admitted,
The excerpt is not admitted,

GENEE#.L VASILIZV: I pass over to the next
document,

I have presented to the Tribunal in evidence
Ribbentrop's telegram to the German Ambassador in
Tokyo, dated July 10, 1941, prosecution document No,

571,
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I shall quote an excerpt from this telegram
showing how the participants of the Tri-Partite
Pzact considered its wide internationd application
as an instrument of aggression. (This excerpt is
numbered 2 in the copies of the document on page 3
of the English text).

I quote: "With the collapse of Russia
the position of the Tri-Partite powers in the world
will be so gigantic that the question of the collapse
of England, that is, the absolute annihilation of
the British Isles, will be only a question of time.
The occupation of those of the remaining positions
of the British Empire important to the Tri-Partite
Powers will then be faced by an America completely
cut off from all the rest of the world ."

Concerning the character of the Tri-
Partite Pact as an instrument of aggression, I
shall present for identification a record of
Ribbentrop's talk with OSHIMA on June 24, 1942,
document No. 1372-A.

I shall present in evidence excerpts from
this record.

CLERK OF THE COURT: Prosecution's document

No. 1372-A will received exhibit No. 778.

(Whereupon, the document above
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mentioned was marked prosecution's exhibit
No. 778 for identification,)
THE PRESIDENT: This is admitted on the l,

usuval terms,

CLERK OF THE CQURT: And the excerpt there-
from will recceive exhibit No, 778-A.

(Whereupon, the document above
mentioned was marked prosecution's exhibit |
No. 778-A and received in evidence.) i

GENERAL VASILIEV: I quote Ribbentrop's
words., (This excerpt is numbered 1 in th:z copies |
of thec document,)

"It was the strength of the Tri-partite
powers that they had rrocecded on the cffensive from
the outset, never waging a defensive war as England !
has done thus far,

"Ambassador OSHIVA stated that he agreed to
what the German Foreign Minister had said in every

respect and askzd him to be convinced that nelther

he nor his government believed in conducting the war
defensively but that victory could only be secured
through further attacks,"

For the sake of preserving logical sequence;
the second excerpt will be read later on in connect-

ion with some other issue,
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I present a document showing that the
aggressors, to justify their actions if they did not
arise out of the contents of the Tri-partite Pact,
referred to the "spirit" of the Fact while realizing
their plans,

This document is an excerpt from the minutes
of the Imperial Conference on July 2, 1941 (document
No. 1652). It will be noted that the excerpts from
the minutes were presented by Mr, Tavenner and re-
celved (exhibit No. 588),

THE FRESIDENT: Admitted on the usual
terms, |

CLERK OF THE COURT: Frosecution's document
No., 1652 will receive exhibit No. 779.

(Whereupon, the document above
mentioned was marked prosccution's exhibit
No., 779 and received in evidence,)

GENERAL VASILIEV: I quote an excerpt from

the minutes (item "e," Section II on page 2 of the

English text):

"e., Though the spirit of the Tri-partite Axis

will form the keynote of our attitude toward the
German-Seviet War, we shall not intervene for a
while, but take voluntary measures by sccretly pre-

paring arms against the Soviet Union,"

R
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For the sake of preserving logical g@equence,
another part of this excerpt will be read later on,

I shall pass over to presenting evidence
proving that the Tri-partite FPact was also directed
against the USSR,

In order to make it more convenient for the
Tribunal to follow the documents rresented by me ini
dealing with that issue, I shall divide the presenta-
tion of documents in accordance with two veriods of
the negotiations conecrning the conclusion of the
Tri-partite Pact., TI': first period -~ prior to the

conclusion of the Non-aggression Fact between the

USSR and Germany (August 1939), when, as I am going

to chow by presenting documentary evidence, the
Japanese Government made no secrst of the fact that
the Tri-partite Fact must first of 2ll be directed
against the USSR. The second period, up to the time
of the actual conclusion of the FPact (September 1940),
when, as I am going to show by presenting documentary
evidence, the Pact as a matter of fact, continued in
full measure to be directed against the USSR as well
as against other democratic countries but that was
camouflaged due to the considerations of the moment,
THE PRESIDENT: Mr, Cunningham,

(To the Russian interpreter) Finish what the
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prosecutor said before I addressed Mr. Cunningham,

(No resnonse).,

Mr, Cunningham,

RUSSIAN INTERFRETER: To show that in the
first of these periods, according to the opinion of
the Japznese Government, the forthcoming Tri=partite
Pact must be directed against the USSR, I shall pre-
sent in evidence a telegram sent from Tckyo to Berlin
by Ott, German Ambassador tc Japan, on March 23, 1939,
No. 121 (document No, 4043-E).

THE PRESIDENT: You are z2head of him. The
Russian prosecutor did not make that last observa-
tion, if I recollect,

RUSSIAN INTERFRETER: Correction, please:
The Russian prosecutor did not make that last state-
ment,

THE FRESIDENT: Mr, Cunningham,

MR. CUNNINGHAM: If the Tribunal please, I
would like to object to any further evidence on the
part of the Russian phase of the prosecution on the
question of the Tri-y :rtite Fact except as it re-
lates particularly and peculiarly to the Russian
phase of the case, first. Second, many of these
documents and much of the comment of the prosecu=-

tion is cumulative, is repetitious, and is cluttering
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1! up the record, Third, the one phasec of the case has
2 already been devoted to that rarticular subject, and
5| that matter is closed, and it secems as though the

4| record on that subject should be closed,
5 MR. GOLUNSKY: If the Tribunal please,

6 there was a special agreement between the Soviet

7 section of the vrosezcution and Mr, Tavenner'!s sec-
8| tion that Nr. Tevenner, in his presentation, would
9 avoid rresenting the cvidence specificzlly relating
10 to the relations between the Soviet Union and the
1 Axis Fowers. And the Soviet Union bcing one of the
12 principal victims of the consriracy, we certainly
13 claim our right te vresent evidence to this Tri-

14 bunal on the subject of this conspiracy,

15 As to the evidence being cumulative, that
16| 1is for the Tribunal to judge when the evidence be-
L7 comes cumulative,

18 TEHE FRESIDERT: The Court is not bound, of
19 course, by agrcements between different sections of
20| the proseccution., In fact, we will ignore such

21 agreements excert in so far as they are consistent
22| with the vreper presentation of the prosecution?s
23 case, We cannot say the zgreement is inconsistent
24| with the rroper presentation of the prosecution's

25 case,
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The objections are overruled,
We will recess now for fifteen minutes,
(Whereupon, at 1445, a recess was
taken until 1500, after which the proceed-

ings were rcsumed as follows:)




s 1 MARSHAL OF THE COURT: The International
i 5| Military Tribunal for th; Far East is now resumed.
£ 3 THE PRESIDENT: General Vasiliev.
& 4 GENZRAL VASILIEV: To show that in the
g 3 first of these periods, according to the opinion of ‘
é 6 the Japanese Covernment, the forthcoming Tripartite
2 7| Pact must be directed against the U.S.S5.R., I shall
'. - present in evidence a telegram sent from Tokyo to
’ Berlin by Ott, German Ambassador to Japan, on March '
101 53, 1931, No. 121, document No. 4043-E,
> THE PRESIDENT: 1939, is it nct? Yes, 1939.
A = Admitted on the usual terms.
= CLERK OF THE COURT: Prosecution's document |
- No. 4043-E will receive exhibit No., 780. |
> ("hereupon, the document above
‘ ij referred to was marked prosecution's exhibit
s No. 780 and was received in evidence.) .
5 GENERAL VASILIEV: I quote an excerpt from
> the telegram:
”n "I hear from well informed Japanese
22 press source thet the Japanese conference of the
93| five ministers under the presidency of the Prime
24| Minister had decided at two §'clock tonight after a
25 | discussion lasting several hours, to take up diplo-

matie-negotiations—with Germeny for the purpose of ——
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" concluding a military treaty directed against Russia.
Parts of the Army advocated a further military treaty
also against third powers. The same was demanded by
the Italian Covernment. The Navy had recommended
limitation on Russia."

There is the following entry concerning
the question that interests us in Ciano's diary dated
March 8, 1939, that has slready been presented in
evidence in another phase of the trial, prosecution
document No. 1418, exhibit No. 499. I respectfully
remind the Tribunal that this entry runs as follows:

"I see the Japanese Ambassador. He con-
firms what Attolico wrote concerning the Japanese
reply on the Tripartite Alliance. !Many reservations
and the intention of regarding the Pact as exclusively
anti-Russian."

I shall present as evidence characterizing the
policy conducted by the then Prime lMinister HIRANUMA
toward the U.S.S.R. an excerpt from KIDO's Diary, an
entry dated June 21, 1941, concerning the circumstances
in which HIRANUIMA resigned the post of the Prime
I"inister, document No. 1632-"-54,

THE PRESIDENT: Admitted on the usual terms.

CLERK OF THE COURT: Prosecution's document

No. 1632-"-54 will receive exhibit No, 781.
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(Whereupon,'fhe document above
referred to was marked prosecution's exhibit
No. 781 and was received in evidence.)

GENFRAL VASILIEV: I quote an excerpt:

“"In the case of the HIRANUMA Cabinet, the
Premier who had emphasized to the Emperor the neces-
sity of a national policy to look upon the Soviet
Russia as our hypothetical enemy, could not help keenly
feeling the responsibility because this hypothetical
eneny, Soviet Russia, had concluded a treaty with
Germany."

I shall present in evidence a letter from
the Japanese embassy in Berlin to the German lMinister
of Foreign Affairs dated August 26, 1939, containing
a protest against the conclusion by Germany of the
Non-aggression Pact with the Soviet Union, document
No. 4050-B.

THE PRESIDENT: Admitted on the usual terms.

CLERK OF THE COURT: Prosecution's document
No. 4050-B will receive exhibit No. 782.

("hereupon, the document above referred
to was marked prosecution's exhibit No. 782 and
was received in evidence.)

GENERAL VASILIEV: I shall read the document:

"The Japanese Embassy has the honor to inform
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the Foreign O0ffice, by order of the Japanese govern-
ment, of the views of the latter in regard to the
recently concluded pact of non-aggression and con-
sultation between the German government and the
government of the Union of Socialist Soviet Republies,
as follcws: : |

"?The Japanese Government regards the pact
of non-aggression and consultation recently concluded
betwesen the German Goverrment and the Government of
the Union of Socialist Soviet Republics as running
counter to the secret appended agreement to the
Agreement against the Communist Intsrnational.'"

To show that in that stage of the realization
by Germany of her aggressive plans in Furope it was

advantageous for her to conclude the Pact of Non--

aggression with the U.S.S.R., which she could immed-
iately put aside as soon as according to the opinion
of the Hitlerite clique the pact would hinder the
next stage of aggression, and that Japan was well
aware of that, we have two documents. The first
document -- Proceedings of the Privy Council, July 3,
1941, in which is recorded MATSUOKA's statement con=
cerning the ratification of the Franco-Japanese

Protoecnl, document No.;1077. This protocol was pre-

"sented to the Tribunal in the course of the previous
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phase and received exhibit No. 637. Therefore, if
your Honor please, I confine myself to quoting this
excerpt which should not receive its separaté exhibit
number.

I quote MATSUOKA's statement, page 3 of the
English text, second paragraph from the end:

"Two years ago (ermany, facing the imminent
crisis of a war with Britain, concluded a treaty with
the Soviet Union as a temporary expedient lest the
latter ghould be won over to Britain's side. At that
time Germany explicated to Japan that this was an un-
avoidable disposition, and explained that her real
intention was to detest and suppress, when opportunity
presented itself, not only the Soviet Union's aggres-
sive principle, but also the ideology embraced by
the country. It seemed that the Soviet Union also
knew the circumstance very well and planned to strike
Germany after waiting for a favorable time. The reasons
for starting the war have been published by both govern-
ments, but, after all, the Non-Aggression Treaty be-
tween Germany and the Soviet Union was but a temporary
expedient to both of them."

The second document dealing with the same

issue is an excerpt from the record of Ribbentrop's

talk with MATSUOKA on Harch 27, 1941, document No. 4005-H
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Tt will be noted that the other excerpts from the
same document were presented to the Tribunal in the
other phase of the trial and received exhibit No. 578.

THE PRESIDENT: Mr. Cunningham.

MR, CUNNINGHAM: If the Tribunal please,

I do not remember the Court ruling on the last objec-
tion I made concerning the repetitious evidence on
this Tripartite Pact in Cerman-Japanese relations.

THE PRESIDENT: I sgid the objections were
overruled.

MR. CUNNINGHAM: I want to further object
for the reason that this last document did not have
one reference to the relations of Japan and Russia
but only those of Japan and CGermany and this was all
covered in the collaboration between Japan and Ger-
many rhase of the case, lost of these documents are
the same documents that we looked at in that phase of
the case and the prosecution is repeating itself here.

THE PRESIDENT: This is & necessary result
of allowing the case »f the prosecution to be presented
in phases. To present each phase, and in a manner
intelligible to the Tribunal, it is necessary to repeat
some of the evidence; rather, I should say, to recall
the Court's attention to some of the evidence. The

objeetion is overruled.
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Admitted on the usual terms.,

CLERK OF THE COURT: Prosecution's
cocument No, 5005 =-- corrcction, No. 4005-B will
receive exhibit No. 783.

(Thereupon, the document cbove
referred to wes merked nrosecution's
- exhibit No. 783 £nd wes received in
evidencc.)

GENLRAL VASILIEV: T cuote ¢ pessege
numbered 1 from thg c¢xcernt presented by me in
cvidcncg, pege 2 of the English text:

"Germeny hes coneluded her well-known
trectics with Russic. Ambesszdor OSHIME knows
how these trestics were mede. Germeny hed ok

thet time the desire to conclude ¢ peet with

‘er?n. Due' to the situstion in Jdenen 16 hed not

been possible to cerry out this desirec. On the

other hend, the storm clouds of the wer cppecrcd

more £nd morc threctening in Europe rnd since the pact,

»
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 Italy-Japan-Cermany was unfortunately not possible at

that time for the signing of which the Reich Foreign
Minister had been, as Ambassador OSHIMA knows ready
for six months on order of the Fuehrer, Cermany had
to decide upon the pact with Russia in view of the
approaching war."

Another excerpt will be read by me in con-
nection with some other issue.

I shall present in evidence the following
excerpt from the minutes of interrogation of the
defendant OSHILA dated April 22, 1946, concerning
the Tripartite Pact and its having been directed
against the U.S.S.R., prosecution document No, 4121,
exhibit No. 776~A. The excerpt is numbered 2 on
pages 2-3 of the Znglish text:

"Question: Describe the history of negotia-
tions carried on in 1938-1939 concerning the conclusion
of 2 military alliance between Japan, Germany and Italy.

"Answer: Approximztely in June 1938 I received
from the Japanese General Staff the documents which set
before me a task of probing in Germany the possibility
of concluding a military alliance with Japan in virtue
of which Germany would be under obligation to enter
into the war with the Soviet Union in case the latter

attacked Japan znd vice versa that Japan would be

|
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under obligation to enter into the war with the Soviet

Union if the latter attacked Germany. In that time
I was a military attache. At the beginning of July

1938 I visited Ribbentrop for the purpose of probing

in a private manner whether Germany had any such in-
tentions. I told Ribbentrop that I had an idéa of %
concluding a consultative Pact between Japan and

Germany, i.e., a Pact in virtue of which in case of
conflict with Russia, the pariy which became subject

to attack should consult the other party concerning

the forms of aid the latter party should render to the |
|
party which became subject to attack. Just at that |

time Ribbentrop was leaving as he had his summer | ;
vacation. He told me that if a military alliance was E
to be concluded it should be a2 complete but not a i
helfway alliance. The obligation to hold consultationsi

is a halfway obligation and Fitler was against such

halfway Pacts and, therefore, we could talk only about

a complete defensive alliance in virtue of which the
contracting parties should without reservatims enter i
into the war with the adversary which attacked one of
the contracting parties. Secondly, Ribbentrop told me
that Germeny would lik~ to have a military alliance

directed not only against Russia but also against the

other countries which might attack Germany and Japany —
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namely America, France, England, etc. I told him

that the extension of that Pact to other countries,
besides Russia, would ucpend on the degree of readi-
ness of our army and navy for the war zgainst those
states. I told him that such an extension of the
Pact would be very difficult for Japan. To this
Ribbentrop replied that Gemany vould not ask us to do
the impossible, and that 211 the particulars of the
behavior of the contracting parties in case of such.
a conflict could be discussed after the conclusion
of the Pact. I received a telegram confirming that
Major General KASAHARA forwarded my message to the
leading military officers. All of them coneurred in
the idea of concluding such a Pact and reported to the
council of five ministers which consised then of
Prime Minister KONOYE, Fereign Minister UGAKI, War
Minister ITAGAKI, Minister of the Navy, YONATI and
Minister of Finance IKIEDA. The council of five min-
isters also approved of the idea of concluding such

a Pact, and I received a telegram from the General

Staff offering me to continue the negotiations concern-

ing the conclusion of the Pact, but bearing in mind
that, that the military alliance should be mainly

directed against Russia and all other countries which

Germany had in view should be mentioned in the Pact as




| from our government. The basic idea of that instruc-

! to be directed against the BLS.8.R. !

75919

| minor objectiven. om0 T =4

"Through ITO we received an instruction

tion was as follows: 'Russia should be the main
objective mentioned in the treaty, all other countries

should be minor objectives, and the entry of Japan

into the war against other countries could take place
only if those countries were infected with communism....ﬂ
The divergency of views between Jzpan and Germany led é
to further negotiations marking time, and practically ;
the Pact was not concluded in 1939. This continued i
till the conclusion by Germany of a Pact of non-
aggression with the Soviet Union on August 23, 1939, !
as a result of which further negotiations concerning |
the.conclusiop of a military aliiesnce between Germany, !
Japan and Italy were discontinued.® |
I shall present in evidence the following
documents connected with the second period of negotia-

tions concerning the conclusion of the Tripartite Pact

and showing that the forthcoming Pact actually continued

First of all, I respectfully call it to the
Tribunal's attention that !fr, Tavenner presented in

evidence document which received exhibit No, 541,

decisions made by the conference of the Prime lMinister
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Affairs on 4 September 1940 and by the liaison con-
ference on 19 September 1940 on the strengthening of
Japan-Germany-Italy Axis. In these decisions item 3
of conditions of political understanding is formulated
in the following way:

"Ttem 3, Japan and the two countries of
Germany end Italy will! cooperate in maintaining peace
with the Soviet Union and inducing the Soviet Union
to bring her policy into line with the common ground
of the two contracting parties. In addition, an under-
standing will also be reached with respect to consulta-
tion as to the action to be teken in the event of a
denger of either Japan or Germany and Italy entering
upon a state of war with the Soviet Union, if, in the
course of negotiations with Germany and Italy, it
turns out that such desire is entertained by the two
countries."

I shall offer in evidence an excerpt from
Ciano's Diary, entry dated September 19, 1940, document
No. 1418-A. The entire Ciano Diary received exhibit
No. 499 for identificstion only.

THE PRESIDENT: Mr. Logén.

MR. LOGAN: If the Tribunal please, we object

to this excerpt on the ground that it ig entirely
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immaterial and irrelevant famény issues in this case

; and in effect that it purports to set forth the con-
= versation between Ribbentrop and Count Ciano regarding
- the effect of the guaranties which Germany made to
: Rumania which, I submit, are not binding on these
E accused.
- THE PRESIDENT: Minister Golunsky.

» ; MR. GOLUNSKY: If the Tribunal please, since
9? we are trying to prove a conspiracy between Japan,
10? Germany and Italy, it is our contention that whatever

11! any of the participants of this conspiracy said at

12 | the moment when the conspiracy was concluded is

13 | relevant to the issue.

14 MR, LOGAN: May I answer that, if your ano£

51 please. As I understand the Indictment, the conspiracy

" is between these accused, not between any countries,
i THE PRESIDENT: Yes, the conspiracy charged
extends to the accused and other individuals. Ribben-

trop, I suppose, will be claimed to be a co-conspirator.

=3

his excerpt is a statement attributed to Ribbentrop.

It is offered as evidence of the conspiracy. There is
= a part here relating .to Rumania but it has not been
read. The document is admitted on the usual terms.

CLERK OF THE COURT: Prosecution's document

No. 1418-A will recelve exhibit No. 784.
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("Thereupon, the documené above
referred to was mai.ed prosecution's exhibit
No. 784 and was received in evidence.) ,

GENERAL VASILIEV: I quote an excerpt from |

the diary: ™Arrival of Ribbentrop." I omit three

lines.

"In the car he immediately speaks of the
surprise he has in his portfolio; this is the Jananese;
military alliance which is to be signed in a few days f
in Berlin. He believes that this stroke will have a

double edge. Against Russia and against America."




ctcttO BT R MmBoOooAHO R

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

7,923'

MR. LOGAN: If the Tribunal please, I think
by omitting that line the nrosecution has crected a

misconecention of what the sentence last recad means.

THE PRESIDENT: Yes, and I think that probobly

there will be a misconception if that apnears in the
transcrint a2s it stonds now. I think you should
read more of this. The whole of the first part might
be read, excepty of course, the second sentence.

MR, GOLUNCKY: If the Tribunal plcase, the
interpreters have not got the full text. If it is
agrecable to the Tribunal, we will read the whole
paragraph after tororrow rorning.

THE PEESIDENT: I could read it actually,

and it will go into English and Jopcnese, and that is

all we are concerned with.

Cmitting the second sentence, the first
poragraph of the entry reads:

"Arrival of Ribbentrop.

"In the car he immedictely specks of the
surprise he has in his nortfolic: 'his is the Japanes

militery allisnce which is - to be signed in 2 few days

in Berilin @

I omit the. next sentence. Well, I will read it

I think some of my colleagues want it read,

"Phe Bussian dream wanishod feorower in e




7,924

i halls of the Bclvedere at Vienna after the guarantees
5 to Rumanis werc made. He believes that this stroke

3| will have a double edge. Against Russia and against
4| hmerica. The threat of the Japancse flect will keep
5 the latter from making any move. I express a dif-

¢ | ferent oninions The c;.ti-Nussian gucrantccs are all

right; the anti-imericen note which will induce
Washington to increcasc her commitments to Britain

&l is not so poods" The ond of the paragraph.

&

10 General Vasiliev.
11 GENERAL VASILIEV: I prescnt for identifi-

12| cation the record of Hibbentrop's talk with Mussolini
13| in the prescnce of Ciano en September 22, 1940, docu-

i4 | ment No. 4011, on the Tri-Partite Pactbeing directed

151 2gainst The B, S. 8. R,

16 I present in evidence an excerpt from this
17 | récord.

18 CLERK OF THE COURT: Prosccution's document

19! No., 4011 will rececive exhibit No. 785 for identification

20 | only.

21 ("hereupon, the above-mentioned document
22 wes marked prosceution's exhibit No. 785 for

23 identification only.)

24 MR, LOG/AN: With respcct to 4011, your Honor --

2 - 10 1yt o oo & T
> THE PRESIDENT: Mr. Logan.




10

11

MR. LOGLN: With respcct to this 4011, we
object to it on the grounds it is immaterial and
irrelevant to any of the issues in this case as it

refers to & rcevort of conversation between Mussolini,

Count Ciano, and wvon Mackensen, with respect to whether

or not a Spanish delcgate should be invited to be
prescnt at the ratification of the treaty.
e submit that it ds not only impmaterial

and irrelevant, bvt it is 2lso cluttering the record

with minor details which might very well be omitted.

THE PRESIDENT: Minister Golunsky.

IR, GOLUNEXY: If the Tribunal plcase, We
are vresenting these documents into evidence in order
to prove that the participants of the tri-partite pact,
notwithstanding what they were stating publiecly, at the
moment the woet wes concluded very well understood that
it was directed agzainst the Soviet Union.

THE PRESIDENT: The objcction is upheld. The
document is rejected.

General Vasiliev.

GEY¥ER/LL ViSILEV: I pass on to the next docu-
ment. Mr. Tavenrcr has alrcady prescnted in evidence
the outline of MATSUOKA's spcech at the meeting of the
comrittce of the Privy Council held on Scptember 26,

1940 (Prosccution Document No. 1202, exhibit FNo. 550).




1 In connection with the gucstion I am dealing
2] with, I call the Tribunal's attention to the following
3! passage in this outline, page 2 of the English text,

41 line 4 from the top.

5 M.sseBut gven If Germany ond Italy could
6| subjugate British Isles now, the war for the destruction

7| of the whole British empire would be nc easy matter,
. g | moreover, they will have to cope with two grect in-

9| fluences -- what maoy be called iAngle-Saxon Kingdom or

10| Bloc, consisting of America and surviving parts of

11| the Eritish empire, and Soviet Russia strengthened

120 still further by the oresent war ...."

13 Article 5 of the Tripartite Pact (Exhibit

14| No, 43) reads as follows:

15 "Japzn, Germany and Italy affirm that the
‘. ) 16 aforesaid terms do not in any way affect the politiceal

| 171 status which exists between each of the three contract-
= ing parties and Soviet Russia.”
= As a proof of the understanding of the
20| Japonese Gov ent of this article of the Pact and
2Ll 25 a proof of real intentions toword the U. S. S. Rey,
= I shall read an excerpt from the minutes of the confer-
i ence of the Privy Council Investigotion Committce held
2 on September 26, 1940 on the subject of conclusion of
25

the Tripartite Pact between Japzan, Germany and Italy.
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(Document Ko, 1461) This document wzs presented to
the Tribunal in the other phase of the trial and
received exhibit No. 552, Therefore, if your Honor
please, I confine myself to quoting this excerpt
wh.ch shiould not receive its separate exhibit number.
I shzll read an excerpt from the speech of MATSUOKA,
the then ¥inister for Foreign 4iffeirs.

To the question asked by FUTAGLNI, member
of the Privy Council, (page 7 of the English text):

"(4) There exists a non-aggression treaty

oF

pet een Germany and the Soviet Union. Ilience, does
Article S mean that Germeny will not attack the
Soviet Union even when the latter assavlts Jupan?
Further, is Japan bound to fight against the Soviet
Union if a Soviet-German hostility brezks out? If
this were the case, would not such an arrangement be
unil-steral? Does the word 'existing' mean the date
of signing?"

MATSUOKA replied: -- I quote from the bottom
of page 7.

"(4) ilthough there exists ¢ non-aggression
treaty, Japezn will aid Germany in the event of a
Soviet-German wer, and Germeny will assist Japan in
the event of a2 Russo-Javanese war,

"7ith regard to the word 'existing', if you
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mean to z2sk if the present stot
P

cannot bc modified, I say no; T
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TeLCER oA

moan that

the Soviet Union

be rmodified by the ftreaty under considerction.

be well to readjust Japan'’s reletion with the

Union hercafter ™
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LATSUOKAY's words:

L) ¥e do mot smbieipate

ven though the Husso-Javznese
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it will not

et

=t
o
=
} ey
&t
<o 58
C
03]
0
'.J
oS
°

ion may be

ears, it will be necessary to reconsider the
9 A

among Japan, Germany, and Russia."

I shall present for ide

of documents of the Jabonese Mini

Aff=irs in whieh there is ol Goie

Japesnese Lmbassador in Berlin ¢

Berlin to Tokyo on September 26,

(Document No. 1298),.

I present in evidence
telegram from which the Tribuns
the very moment of signing the
Japancse Government was already
began milit:ry preperitions for

B B
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SUOKA sent from
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cerpt from

1 see L=t

against th

CLERK OF THE COURT: Prosecution's document
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|
No. 1298 will receive exhibit No. 786 for identifi-

=

cation only.

THE PRESIDENT: The telegram is admitted
on the usual terms.

CLERK OF THE CCURT: And the excerpt
6 therefrom bearing prosecution's document No, 1298
will receive exhibit No. 786-A.

(*Thereupon, the above-mentioned docu-

8
9 ments were respectively marked prosecution's

- exhibits Nos. 786 and 786-4, Lo. 786 being for
% identificatior only and No. 786-A being received
12 in evidcnce.)

13 GENERLZL VASILIEV: I quote:

14 "Ambassador Schulenberg is on his way back

15 | to Germany to confer on German relations with Soviet
" 16 | Russia in the event of the Japan-Germany-Italy Treaty

17 | being concluded.

18 "The Gerrman Government plans to guide the

19 | German press to lay particular empliasis on the fact

20 | that the treaty does not mean anticipation of war

@)
ct

21 | with Tussia. But on the her hand, Germzny is con-
22 | centroting troops in the Eastern regions as a check
23 | on Fussia,"

24 I present for identificotion the vroceedings

%3 | of the Privy Council held on December 18, 1940, (Document
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No. 1285), to prove how the Japanese Government in-

terpreted the common term “adjustment of Soviet-Japanese
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relations" as well as to substantiate the contention
that the Japanese Government based its relations with
the Soviet Union on the methods of foreing her to make
concessions even up to resorting to threats of mili-
tary attack., I shall present in evidence the text of
MATSUOKA's speech at this meeting of the Privy Counecil
when the joining of Hungary, Slevakia and Roumania to
the Tripartite Pact was discussed.

CLERK"OF . THE -COURT: Prosecution's document
No. 1285 will receive exhibit No. 787 for identifica-
tion only.

("hereupon, the above-mentioned
document was marked prosecution's exhibit
No. 787 for identification only.)

THE PRESIDENT: Captain Brooks.

IMR. BROOKS: I understand that the excerpt
here, 1285, is being offered 1n evidence, and on that
page 1 Councilor MINAMI is mentioned, itezm No. 27.

I want to direct the Court's attention that the MINAMI
spoken about on that page is MINAMI, Hiroshi, and not
the accused, MINAMI, Jiro, as pointed out and as may
be found in exhibit 102, page 19 and page 20; page 19
of exhibit 102 showing that MINAMI, Hiroshi, became
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Councilor on the 24th of December, 1936; on page 20

of exhibit 102 showing that MINAMI, Jiro, the accused,
did not become Councilor until the 29th of lMay, 1942,
THE PRESIDENT: lr. Cunningham. :

Mh, CUNNINGHAM: I weould like to mention that

the Councilor OSHIMA is not the Ambassador OSHIMA,
THE PRESIDENT: The excer»t is admitted on
the usual terms.
CLERK OF THE COURT: The excerpt from prose- %
cution document No. 1285, bearing the same documentary

number, will receive exhibit No. 787-A.

(Whereur n, the abcve-mentioned
document was marked prosecution‘s exhibit
No, 787-4 and received in evidence.)
GENERAL VASILIEV: I guote an excerpt from
this page, from this speech, page 8:
"I deem it a2 gecod policy to aggrandize the
German menance to Soviet Russia availing ourselves of ;
the situation to regulate our relations with Soviet
Russia, secing that Soviet Russia does not find any
menace in Japean and is inclined to reject the adjust-
ment of Russo-Japanese relations. From this point of
view the Government has agreed to the proposal in
gquestion from a conviction that it will be favorable

J
|
to our diplomacy." l
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Finally, one mére proof of the Tf;;éftite'
Pact having been directed against the U. £. S. R.
m2y be found in the telegram of Gt¥, German Aimbassa~
dor in Japan scent from Tokyo to Berlin on Octnbe? 4,
1941, No. 1974. I present this telegram (doc'k ent
lio. 4065-4) for identifieation.

I shall present in evidencc two excerpts
from this telegram,

CLERK OF THE COURT: Prosecution's document --

RUSSIAN MONITOR: Correction: "Document 1is
presented in evidence."

THE PRESIDENT: . dmitted or+ the usual terms.

CLERK OF THE CCURT: Proscctition's document
No. 4065-A will receive exhibit No. 788,

RUSSIAN MONITOR: There is 2 slight correc-
tion. So we will recpeat General Vasiliev's words
again:

"I present this telegram, document No. 4065-4,
for identification. I shall present in evidence
excerpts from this telegram,”

THE PRESIDENT: Admitted on the usual terms.

CLERK OF THE COURT: Prosecution'’s dosument
No. 4065-4 will receive exhibit No. 788 for identi-
fication only, and the excerpts therefrom, bearing the

same documentary number, will reccive exhibit No. 788-4

|

|
|
|

|
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(Thereupon, the above-mentioned
doeuments were respectively marked prosecution's
exhibits Nos. 788 and 788-i, No. 788 being for
identification only, and No. 788-A being re-
ceived in evidence.)
GENERAL VASILIEV: I shall read one of these
excerpts concerning the question under consideration.
"As @ recult of a careful sounding out of
the Army leaders (Minister for War, Chief of General
Staff, Head of the Political Section and of the Sections
for Foreign Armies) the following picture of their ways
of thinking is esrrived at:"
I quote again:
A"The inherent aim of the Tripartite Pact is
to bring zbout a2 new distribution of power in Europe
and the Fer East by overpowering the British Empire.
Keeping Americe at bay and eliminating the Soviet
Union could only be mere means te this end"
The second excerpt from this telegram will
be read leter on in connection with some other questions.
I shall pass over to prescnting evidence
showing that being in conspiracy with Hitlerite Germany
and Fascist Italy the Japanese Government during the
eggressive war of Germany and Itely against the USSR

was actively carrying into effect the 2ims of the
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conspiracy as rerards the Soviet Union.
I shell present a2 group of documents proving
that when in the Spring of 1941 the then Minister
of Foreign Affairs the défendant MATSUOKA was sent
by the Japanese Government to Europe, in particular
to Italy end Germany, he during his stay in Berlin
in Merch end April, 1941, was informed by Ribbentrop
and Hitler about the atteck sgainst the U. S. S. R,
and took that circumstance into consideration while
concluding shortly after that the Neutrality Pact with
the Soviet Union ---
THE PRESIDENT: ™e will receive no more
documents today.
We will adjourn until half-past nine tomorrow
morning.
(""Thereupon, at 1600, zn adjournment
was teken until Thursday, 17 October 1946, at

0930, )







